-

.

-
7011 2. Annual Report




£K CONTENTS

10.

11.

Brief History {185 %

Spirt, Mission, Ethos and Modus Operandi 58 * R 5 - IR¥EEHE R TE
Organizational Structure #H%452218

Logos of SBHK #t&#5%

Chairman’s Report 2012 2012 FEXERS

Service Reports RFER %

6.1 Hotline Centre Z4RHPil)

6.2 Life Education Centre £@#E DL

6.3 Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre BB R

6.4 Caring Fund BAIRHEZAE S

6.5 Professional Training and Development Centre 155 K2 EDil

Figure about Suicide in Hong Kong 2012 2012 E&EBEH &K HFIN
Report on SPOT Service 2012 " @Ht A512l 138 2012

Auditors’ and Financial Report Bf IR &

Acknowledgements IS5

We need your help 18B1IF&E

10

14
14
23
29
37
41

55

58

71

73



BRIEF HISTORY

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention
Society”. This service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong”. In the 1970s, SBHK offered services by two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English
service unit was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited
company.

SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the
generosity and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the
distressed and helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to them, we help those in
need to help themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in
1964, SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained
for many years. The pioneering work of SBHK has aroused the particiption and contribution of other organizations to
the service to help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Establishment of Suicide Crisis

Establishment of the Caring Fund Invention Centre (SCIC)

BRI TBIIESIEAES BRI T BRI
Establishment of Life Start of “Live the Rainbow” Service for
Education Centre (LEC) suicide survivor
BRI T AERERBE R PR B [ B ARE AR R M R ST /)N

#8 » 7R 2009 2R E HF AL AR 4



i 15 18 2

TEBRIBRDREERE  R1960F7 Akl - REZETHILEERE ) RMNRBEABNE
Bl o IR1963F 10 BEABIEHEAM - BR KA/ T EBHBARHIEERE | - WK 1994
FEANTEM - ASELTERRET BRXE - 2RI REEFZLAFRE - 219824 -
AERTHRERBUE Y LXEARE - MALERCHERBZ—BEHETES °
rEgREBLETR AZXRTAHAANSERBERE  WERHIIE  —BEUERKPIFEER
DANKEBEZMBARRNBHESE  RBENBRRBALTRHERBZTF @ TUKF
RBEENSEHE  ZIPAEDHNER - EM1964 FRSEZRMPELEBNELEE
BN AGER 1965 FRAPLEELHERY - YREEMRFEENSZE  RIESHE
R BEESFLMBEECH -

Launch of “Suicide Prevention
on neT” Service, searching
emotional distress or suicidal

risk messages on the internet.
PR <ABHEAGTE> » TEZHK

EE -
S ERBHAS BEHE  HARS  BEEE S8
Start of Professional Training and Setting up “Help4Suicide”
Development Service www.help4suicide.com.hk, provide suicide
BRI RRETE prevention service on the internet.
Rk <B% - B% - BBhE>
A8 LB L B AR AR

www.help4suicide.com.hk



SPIRIT

To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual
aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

M

ISSION

To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping
them to regain confidence in life.

To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other
means of community service.

To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to
ours.

ETHOS

i

M

e

We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human
nature, and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual
affection.

We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face
up to their problems.

We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right
to discontinue contact with us at any time.

We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not disclose their personal information to any outside party. Such
information would only keep by us for the purpose of providing effective service. Our Chairman and supervisory
officers have the right to get access to detail of cases. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this
unacceptable.

We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

ODUS OPERANDI

We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service for
clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counselling and
referral services. Our aims are to help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and to empower them with
the capability to handle crisis in life.

The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (newsletters,
books and reports), research and surveys, education and international conferences. Through these activities we
aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome their life difficulties as well
as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s
life and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring
volunteers, public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.
When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can
and recommend that person to contact us directly, otherwise we shall not approach that person. Exception is by
reason that the client is young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia
and neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

General Meeting

Executive Committee Consultant

Executive Director

Suicide Crisis Life Education Professional Training
Hotline Centre Intervention fo and Development
entre
Centre Centre

. : Administration

Executive Committee (Term of Office: From July 2011 to June 2013)

Central
Administration

Members Associate Members

Chairman : Mr. Wong Yao Wing Treasurer : Ms. Hon Chor Shan
Vice-Chairman : Mr. Kan Pak Kei Committee Members : Miss Chow Yuen Fun
Secretary : Ms. Yam Siu Fong Committee Members . Mrs. Lui Wong Yun Fong
Honorary Patron . Mrs. Regina Leung, The Wife of The Chief Executive

Honorary Consultants

Financial Consultant : Y.H. Cheung & Co
Certified Public Accountants
Legal Consultant . Fred Kan & Co., Solicitors & Notaries
Service Consultants : Ms. Jolene Mui, Dr. Daniel FK. Wong,
(Service Manager, CPNS, Castle Peak Hospital) (Assistant Professor, Department of Social
f A i Work & Social Administration,
ggyggfﬂs%m Ning, The University of Hong Kong)
Ms. Ide Chan Mr. Zeno C.S. Leung, ; )
(Clinical Psychologist, Tuen Mun Hospital) (Lepturer, Department of Applied Soqa/
Prof. Linda C.W. Lam Sciences, The Hong Kong Polytechnic
o o\ ) University)
(Professor Chinese University of HK Ap—
Faculty of Medicine Department of Psychiatry me' CMh! Ch'eff L!_:;mg’.
Prince of Wales Hospital, Shatin N.T,) (Taiwan Ministry of Education

. Life Education Advisory Committee
Dr. Michael H.P. Tsang, 4 4
(Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology (U.S.A.);
Registered Clinical Psychologist))

Staff List (as at 31 December 2012)

Executive Director : Mr. Tsang Chin Kwok
Administration Department Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
Central Administration Officer . Ms. Leung Pik Ki Centre-in-charge : Ms. Heung Mo Yan
Accounts & Admin. Assistant : Miss Wong Ka Wing Assistant Centre-in-charge : Mr. Ho Wing Hung
Hotline Centre Seln!or Crisis Counsellor Ms. Du Pui Bikl '
Centre-in-charge . Miss Wong Siu Chai Crisis Counsellors 2 Llp CITEIg) Ll LG
) ; R Miss Chan Kar Lai
Social Work Assistant : Miss Yip Chung Sum Ms. Wai Choi Kei
: Mr. Yau Hung Sang Ms. Choi Chu Lei
Administrative Assistant : Mr. Fok Shing Kong Mr. Gao Yuan Ye
Junior Administrative Assistant  : Miss Chan Venus Tsz Ting Miss Tsang Siu Ha
Part-Time Clerk : Miss Chan Wing Ki Miss Lo Ting Fung
Ms. Chow Fung Yu Miss Lee Sze Man
Mr. Tong Chi Chung
Caring Fund Miss Tang Sui Sum
Public Relation Officer : Miss So Kin Yan Soial Work pcsistant - mi“sé-‘HS:%k oo
Part-Time Enumerator : Miss Yip Pui Man ' Mr. Wong On Yu
Professional Training and Development Centre Program Worker : Miss Ip Pui Shan
Training Officer : Mr. Fung Chun Kit Miss Tam Chi Sheung
Assistant Training Officer : Miss Wong Yuen Ting Clerk : Miss Chan Wing Lam
. . Part-time Information
Life Education Centre Technology Technician . Mr. Tang Wang Kei
Centre-in-charge : Miss Ku Wing Kuen Part-Time Office Assistant : Ms. Li Sui Kuen
Assistant Social Work Officer . Mr. Lee Siu Keung
Program Worker . Mr. Cheung Chi On

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2012 Annual Report
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LOGOS OF SBHK

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture.
We use name of our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning
is to help each other, to encourage each other, to love each other as our mission
statement had been stated.

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.
We...

“listen” to contact the voice of our callers;

“care” to understand the needs of our callers;

“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers.

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our
sincerity, they may acquire our belief that there are always someone concerned
about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘r’
signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different
soil. When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow.

e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;
e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention;
e The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives;

e Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap
through to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis
service and is not designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work
with the client to safely reach tomorrow;

e The leaping action signifies effort is required;
e The yellow “” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also

signifies a burning candle — still burning and still having the potential to stay
alight.

e  “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between
people;

e The “@” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of
us are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;

e The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of
caring will be conveyed through so long as we all commit ourselves to concern
and care for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care
for ourselves, so as to motivate and push others to acknowledge the importance
of promoting care for each others.
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 2012

Wong Yao Wing (Chairman)

Statistics from Coroner’s Court show that the number of suicide deaths dropped to below 900 in the previous two
years (833 and 845 in 2011 and 2012 respectively - the lowest since 1998). Although the figures look encouraging,
cases of attempted suicide were often read in newspapers which were alarming. We therefore cannot slow down
our pace but instead must keep moving.

After a fruitful period of consultation with our members, our revised Memorandum & Articles of Association was
approved in our last Annual General Meeting. This would strengthen The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong in terms
of corporate governance.

With the redevelopment of Pak Tin Estate, we were informed by the Housing Department that our Pak Tin head
office has to be relocated to another premise in the same estate by the end of March 2014. Preparation work such
as designing the layout of the new site and the application for funding for the renovation has started.

We are happy that Mrs. Regina Leung, wife of the Chief Executive accepted our invitation to be our Patron on 24th
August 2012. It shows that our services and contributions to the community of Hong Kong are well recognized by
the government and the general public.

Our Hotline Centre responded to 17,737 cases in 2012, with an increase of 765 cases from that of 2011, and was
also the second consecutive year with an increase in the number of cases. This shows that our hotline service
remains highly necessary.

With the presence of our new centre-in-charge, and a more stabilized team, the operation of our Hotline Centre
was smoother than before. Apart from continually reviewing the operation of our Hotline Volunteer Service, we have
replaced our Telephone System with a more advanced one which is more user friendly in supporting our volunteer
training and also provides statistical information such as duration of each call. With the latter information, we will
be able to analyze our calls and provide more effective service. Funded by The Community Chest, we have also
finished the tendering of the project for renewing our Hotline Computer System. We have high hopes that, with the
completion of the above work, the service of our Hotline Centre can be further enhanced.

Among all the training and workshops our Hotline Centre has provided to external parties in 2012, it is worth
mentioning that we were invited by the Hong Kong Police Force to conduct a total of 14 Suicide Crisis Intervention
workshops for their emergency hotline operators so that they would be able to handle suicide crises when receiving
emergency calls.

Our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre came to its 10th year anniversary in 2012. It handled 1,224 crisis cases in
2012, similar to that of the previous year. Our statistics show that among the cases, the male to female ratio is
approximately 1:1.9. This may not necessarily mean that women are more at risk in terms of committing-suicide;
but may indicate that men are less willing to seek help when they are having suicide intentions. As per last year, the
suicidal problem of a relative or a friend and family problems were the major reasons leading to distress of our cases
in 2012,

Referrals were still the major source of cases for our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre. Social service agencies,
hospitals, the police, and schools helped in referring cases to our Centre. We strongly believe that this kind of
community partnership is the best way to help those at risk. Hence, we will continue to promote the services
provided by our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre to various parties in the community, hoping that people with suicide
risks will be able to receive help as soon as possible.

The Centre made a new publication: “Living or Leaving? Turn Away from the Edge of Suicide” in 2012 to celebrate
its 10th year anniversary. Service users, crisis counselors, consultants and volunteers all contributed to the book by
sharing their experiences and witnessing the growth of our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre. The book was highly
recommended by a lot of readers due to the true encouraging stories of our clients and experience sharing of our
crisis counselors inside.



It was also the 10th year anniversary of our Life Education Centre in 2012. As in previous years, we continued
our Suicide Prevention Education Project by reaching out to a lot of schools and organizations as we believe that
education can help prevent suicide. We extended our service to kindergartens by implementing a pilot project so
that the right values of life can be taught to kids early in their childhood. To enhance our life education service for
youth, we initiated “Hovering Over the Edge of Death Programme” to help youth participants to rethink the value of
life through understanding death. In 2012, we have provided talks, workshops, training and group activities to over
10,000 participants from all walks of life.

Our Life Ambassadors Volunteers Programme continued to recruit and train volunteers to care for our community. In
2012, 42 Life Ambassadors were trained. Together with the existing Life Ambassadors, they served 416 persons in
need.

Life Drama Programme was another form of life education. With the support of MTR Corporation and a group of
dedicated volunteers, three shows were performed in 2012 and received very positive response from the audiences.

In 2012, we established the PR & Fundraising Department under the Caring Fund. The purpose of this is to allot
dedicated resources to enhance our public relations, corporate partnerships, as well as fundraising capacity.

The support from various mass media, corporate partners and the general public has made it easier for us to
disseminate the message of life cherishment to the community. We would like to give special thanks to Ms Kara
Hui for being our Ambassador; Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited in sponsoring our World Suicide Prevention
Day Carnival; Hung Fok Tong for playing our Life Cherishment video in the chain stores; Consumer Power Tech for
doing a survey on emotional health for us; students of Applied Learning of School of Continuning and Professional
Education, City University of Hong Kong (CityU (SCOPE) ) for helping us to hold a “Free Hug” activity to promote the
message of caring for others; and many others who have supported us in various ways.

In the ceremony to celebrate the 10th anniversary of both our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre and Life Education
Centre, we were delighted to have Mr. Patrick Nip - Director of Social Welfare and Mr. Douglas So, Executive Director,
Charities / General Counsel of Hong Jockey Club to be our guests of honor.

A major change of team members in our Professional Training Centre did not affect the development of new courses.
8 new programmes were constructed and tailor-made courses were provided at the requests of a lot of social service
agencies in Hong Kong and Macau. It is gratifying to know that we are well recognized both locally and in Asia for
our experiences in suicide prevention and related services.

In general, 2012 was both a developing and harvesting year for The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong. While aiming
to perfect our services in various ways, we are preparing for the challenges ahead and face any difficulties with our
clients in the years ahead.
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SERVICE REPORTS R #% ¥R &5

Wong Siu Chai (Centre-in-charge)
BB (FOE)

Our 24-hour hotline service aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed, desperate
and suicidal. With the care and support of our hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk
through their problems, and finally regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

RRRBEERBBERE  RBEENNEERTENATRHNENBRESE  BBRRE
THRENEMBIRMIE - E%{MFWE TEFNAHACHEE LRABRBENEONERE
FHERMEL -

Number of Cases

(EES =]

In 2012, we responded to 17,737 cases, an increase of 765 cases from 16,972 cases in 2011. Of these, 12,001
were help-seeking cases who were in need of emotional support. The rest included general enquiries, silent calls and
prank calls. Of all the help-seeking cases, 11,685 (97.36%) cases reached us by phone, 29 cases (0.24%) by face-
to-face interview, 1 case (0.0008%) by letter, and 286 cases (2.38%) by email.

AALR201 28 EB17,737 ARBIRFFE SR - LL2011F8916,972{@1E N T 765(@ - EHRIRK
BIEZ12,0018 - HBNEIA—BRNELREH s BBLEFMEESE - TEURBEZRP
H11,685°RER (97.36%) REBBEEERE 20 REZR (0.24%) BEEMARE ~ 1REX
(0.0008%) ZEBE(SEKBIK286RER (2.38%) FBEHKEY o

(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2012

(F6.1.1) “F—_F2FRBHER

Phone Call &% 5975 5694 1 1685
Interview 7% 18 11 O 29
Letter &5 0 1 0 1 12001
E-mail EEk 88 115 83 286
Enquiry Call 55 502 267 45 814
Frivolous B¢ 227 108 11 346 5736
Mute Call fE& 0 0 4576 4576
Total 4824 6810 6196 4729 17737 17737
Sex and Age
IEA
Rl B S AR

48.51% of the help-seeking cases were female and 50.67% were male. The number of male help-seekers was
higher than that of female by 2.16% in 2012, which was normally not the case in the past. It shows that male was
more willing to seek for help from our hotline service to deal with their emotional distress.

The majority of service users were aged between 20 and 44 (65.33% of total). The age group of 40 to 44 (19.64% of
the total) was at the top of the list. This was followed with the age group of 30 to 34 (15.97%) and 20 to 24 (10.70%).



According to the 2012 Hong Kong Census Report, 27.30% of the population was aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 40.99% in 2012.

EMR DM 2012F L REEMEZFAIKRBIEZE48.51% » BXREIFEHS0.67% > 20114
WERBEHLRENREEEE20.52% » M2012EBRBEAHCBBELREE
2.16%  RMBEZHNEMBEIRNENEZRER  EESRAKNIIE  DUSFEBRNELN
B4 o

KRB ENERDMHONT » KREBDIIKBENFERN F20mE445m 2B - (HHERKBE AEW
65.33% » BHRL40 B44EMNERABREENR © (519.64% > HEREI0EI4EM20E 2455
#7)  2BI{E15.97%F10.70% o

ALBREFEBAOSET - FRI16E34EMALOR1527.30% 5 MILRARFRANNAEH
KB A 1E40.99% °

(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2012
(x6.1.2) —F—"FREPEMURREFR D MR

2012 R Cases
0-9 23 2 0 25 0.21 30 0.25
10-14 24 48 1 73 0.61 73 0.61
15-19 347 240 1 588 4.9 571 4.8

20-24 822 458 4 1284 10.7 1247 10.48
25 -29 705 423 2 1130 9.42 1113 9.35
30 -34 918 996 2 1916 16.97 2042 17.16
35 -39 668 484 0 11562 9.6 1079 9.07
40 - 44 1051 1306 0 2357 19.64 2202 18.51
45 - 49 350 484 1 835 6.96 971 8.16
50 - 54 446 714 0 1160 9.67 1067 8.97
55 - 59 126 114 0 240 2 199 1.67
60 - 64 84 71 0 155 1.29 151 1.27
65+ 34 28 1 63 0.52 106 0.89
Rt U 484 454 85 1023 8.51 1048 8.81
Total £28( 6082 5822 97 12001 100 11899 100

Nature of Problems
REfELE

The major reasons for seeking help in 2012 were: Occupation (17.44%), Mental Health (16.62%), and Others (11.51%).
Compared with the figures in 2011, cases in Occupation increased by 0.67%, whereas Mental Health cases
increased by 0.60%. This reflects that the pressure people have in their employment such as working environment,
working relationship with colleagues and supervisor, sense of job security and remuneration has to be dealt with
to release the distress of the working class. In addition, mental health was still a significant problem that our help
seekers had. In fact, Suicide problems and Mental Health problems are always closely related. It is suggested
that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the importance in promoting Mental Health education should not be
overlooked.

The problems experienced by different age groups varied due to different stages of their lives. The major problem for
the age group of 10 to 14 was Studying and Family; Sex and Love Relationship for 15 to 24; Sex and Occupation for
25 to 29; and Mental Health and Occupation for over 30.

EE2ERPEREAND  TENBHIMERBE(17.44%) BEHE(16.62%) K EA
(11.51%) - MLEAEFNET  IBERBHOREEINT0.67% - ZBHHERBIRBEER
HEINTY0.60% ° EARERMREIERX S ENBE DN ITAEREN « TFRER - LREN LRBEE
THERE2R - FBNENEHELNTINE  LUREEBATNRERE - 35 - BRHEER
BHEEMERREY)  EEXEBTBNERMEE  FHEENIB ILEIERR



ARIFERNRBEBEEZREERAR  AEAANTEMXEARMNER - 100E14BMBTLE
XRBEANRRENZXERME > MISE4ERMNTLOEAZMHNEERENRERS » 265
29 AR 2 XBEMMENRE ; 30 EHIKEE R E M EEMBZERE -

(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Case in 2012

(3R 6.1.3) “T— " FERE\EAI R MR 2 MR

Types fBSR#A! 2012 FAR Cases
aii |_Male$ | FemaleZz | Unknown & | Total @8 | %

Love Relationship =15 1383 9.12 1341 8.76
Marital Problem #&4# 369 428 1 798 5.26 739 4.83
Family Disputes ZR/& 504 1004 17 1525 10.06 1598 10.44

Sexual Problem £ 859 253 4 1116 7.36 1050 6.86
Social Relationship 3 7& 263 416 9 688 4.54 702 4.59
Health & 765 549 ] 1317 8.69 1615 10.55
Mental Problem &+ &5 & 1071 1439 11 2521 16.62 2452 16.02
Finance &7 481 280 4 765 5.04 825 5.39
Occupation B3 1335 1299 10 2644 17.44 2566 16.77
Study 223 104 206 9 319 2.1 267 1.74
Accidents &4 69 89 1 159 1.05 85 0.56
Relatives Suicide $& B 79 99 5 183 1.21 232 1.52
Others E.fhy 1010 693 43 1746 11.51 1833 11.97

Total 488 7560 7481 123 15164 100 15305 100

Types and Sex Distribution Case in 2012

1800 T — T ERER R MR D HE
1200 —
900 —
600
300
T B RJ ML x® g B2 g BoO 2@ 2Z #HI HQ
2o ENS) JE S S > 5 &2 LS =2 =5 & HQ
s @2 =3 £ k3 @ m3 ms X3 %5 4% &z i3
- o < [ o =3 SRS I} ko] = @ ES 7
o} ) g ol 3 e} @ =8 = e
g 3 ] 3 & 3 S * 1%
5 & i o2 £ =3 > =
[0) ~¢ (0] [0 9]
% 3 3 3 o 3 o
1 = ®
kel

M Male 8 Female %

(Table 6.1.4) Types and Sex Distribution Case in 2012
(F6.1.4 ):% —FEZRER KR 2R

(EESEE

Love Relationship & 1 O 115 120
Marital Problem 24 0 0 0 O 1 7 4 24 29 18
Family Disputes ZREE 2 1 5] 11 38 60 54 73 30 59
Sexual Problem 14 3 0 8 1 81 35 320 35 188 17
Social Relationship 227/& 0 0 2 8 10 22 34 24 26 32
Health {#EE 0 0 2 5 76 23 51 40 58 30
Mental Problem ¥&## &5 =& 1 0 3 6 19 28 68 72 89 89
Finance #&&7% 0 0 0 1 2 6 29 8 29 17
Occupation BiZ 0 0 1 0 8 B 92 64 110 120
Study 222 7 0 1 15 32 51 39 26 1 9
Accidents E4h 0 0 0 3 0 8 6 25 4 3
Relatives Suicide #& B % 0 0 0 1 1 2 7 12 6 9
Others EAt 10 0 8 5 105 16 135 65 164 22
Total #2E 23 2 25 58 400 299 954 558 824 545
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Age FR 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54

Problems Areas Male |Female| Male |Female| Male [Female| Male |Female| Male |Female
FEZEE] £ kS £z k= £ k= £ k=S £ kS
84 74 68 39 85 28 40 27 79

Love Relationship & 111

Marital Problem #&4# 71 129 88 76 93 196 22 107 54 164
Family Disputes Z%/&E 114 43 41 18 39 47 1 10 4 17
Sexual Problem £ 45 77 25 35 43 100 14 20 32 59
Social Relationship 3 88 70 56 46 119 114 44 70 83 73
Health {5 175 202 159 173 191 359 81 174 137 194
Mental Problem &4 528 73 32 46 34 141 66 34 36 58 47
Finance &5 199 334 166 104 423 348 165 83 91 124
Occupation B 9 11 1 9 2 35 0 4 0 31
Study 3 19 21 10 0 16 11 2 3 3 6
Accidents &b 22 15 6 5 6 15 3 6 9 11
Relatives Suicide & B % 125 101 66 52 124 182 40 58 74 81
Others EAth 10 0 3 5 105 16 135 65 164 22
Total 488 1140 1235 870 667 1381 1724 445 640 598 936
EES V) E k=S E k= E: s B k=S
Love Relationship & 3 14 1 4 0 0 35 38 651 726 1377
Marital Problem #&4# 7 8 5 3 0 3 31 22 369 428 797
Family Disputes 5/ 9 35 10 27 3 10 25 56 504 1004 1508
Sexual Problem £ 0 1 1 0 0 0 59 29 859 253 1112
Social Relationship 33%& 5 11 7 1 3 1 17 26 263 416 679
Health 25 68 30 34 5 14 4 72 39 765 549 1314
Mental Problem &4 F5 28 39 23 16 27 7 5 86 87 1071 1439 2510
Finance &5 17 14 14 5 10 2 28 12 481 280 761
Occupation B3 12 23 7 3 0 2 61 89 1335 1299 2634
Study 23 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 14 104 206 310
Accidents &b 0 0 0 2 0 0 9 7 69 89 158
Relatives Suicide #i& B#% 0 8] 0 1 1 2 18 17 79 99 178
Others £Ath 30 6 26 10 10 6 98 89 1010 693 1703
Total #88 190 168 121 88 48 36 541 525 7560 7481 15041

Suicide Crisis

Biafei

10.47% of the total number of cases handled in 2012 was assessed as having a low suicide risk. 2.07% of the
cases were assessed to have medium risk. 0.52% of cases were at high suicide risk. In total, 13.06% of the cases
were suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 16.55% of the cases (48 cases) were referred to our Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and further intensive counselling service.

E2FENRBEEDR > B1047T%2EREERGHK  2.07%2ETEERBEN  ENES
EEREHIEZRAEB0.52% Bt » BEREHAIKENEZ(513.06% > 16.55% (BN48
BR)NE s FEERENZEAGERECHEREDOIRE o

(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2012
(£6.1.5) ZF—ZFRPEMBRFTMER

Suicidal Assessment 2012
BIFF R rE i VE
Imminently Suicidal 15 27 0.22 35 0.29 1 0.01 63 0.52 63 0.53
Suicidal with Plan & 94 0.78 151 1.26 4 0.03 249 2.07 268 2.25
Suicidal Idea & 563 4.69 653 5.44 40 0.33 1256 10.47 1112 9.34
No Suicidal Idea & 5091 42.42 4791 39.92 37 0.31 9919 82.65 9877  83.01
Total 42 6082 50.67 5822  48.51 97 0.8 12001 100 11899 100
EERBACHLEERE2012F K
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Volunteer Training £ L3lll&k

The 52nd of our hotline volunteer training was commenced in May 2012. The training lasted one-year. After
preliminary screening, 66 applicants were admitted as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training.

In order to maintain both the quantity and quality of our volunteer pool, in-service training, such as case sharing,
agency visits and training workshops were organized to the hotline volunteers so that their skills and information in
helping the help seekers could be improved and updated.

AER2012FE5HRM Y BER T _METIM - RETESRUSB—FNELIIR KA
2ME+2BER - KEHER  AHEOARIBIEIHRIIE RN

BRYHHELINEINN  BTRENAERAZGNBRBER - 22 MAREETRESER
Bl - BEERAEBIZGNHERNT  FEELMAETHEREC -

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training
(3% 6.1.6) B4R = T B ATFI4R

S e

Staring from May 5 B2 (&H—4) 52 #A 66 A

Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training
AT LBRTANR

(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(+6.1.7) BREETERIER

Type No. of
Period HHA Theme £ & égﬁ Sessions
20k

Case Sharing - "How to Hang Up! ;

Janvary BEATE — TERMEFTR - !

18 Visiting Mother's Choice ’ 1
REAEHARHIR 2

February = Workshop on Handling Ex-Offenders Case 2|66 1

2R BAEATEREERT
Visiting Red Ribbon Centre

AT !
March Case Sﬁaring = Ql{gstioning Techniques 2|48 1
3H BERIZE— "M HEBEAL i
Retreated Camp 2012 >
RIEE 2012
April From Female Perspective 2|45k 1
48 VTR AR !
Training Course on HKAL & HKDSE 1
May @B RURA BRI R LTI 24
5H Training Programme for Junior Volunteers ! 3
HEREILHHENE
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T No. of
Period BH Theme *7& *épﬁ Sessnons

Workshop on Handling Domestic Violence Case
FERDEREE T Y

June Training Group Leaders Workshop 2|4

68 FRIEER TS ’
Case Sharing - How to Explore and Realize Suicide Risk 1
BRAIZE - RAMMHAEEREHK
Workshop on Handling Gambling Addiction and Liabilities Case 1
B A EERRERIT TS

July Workghop for Understanding of the Brain Degeneration Patients and the Emotional R

75 Reactions and Needs of Caregivers A% 1
FHERCBERBRBEENEERERFTEL S
Training Programme for Junior Volunteers 1
=T LEamhE/0E
Understanding of Anxiety Disorders and Handling Skills of Hotline Case

August SR SR RUE M MR (B SR AR IR BTG

2

8H Case Sharing - Borderline Personality Disorder AR 1
BED =S - B ARERZER
Family and Marriage Case Handling Skills Sharing Sessions 1
September HEMEREZRRERITSZE e
9R Training Programme for Junior Volunteers " 1
HRERTEmOR/NE
Workshop on Support Group of the Batterer 4
October  XiBHaESE TIEH Hll
104 Workshop on Bereavement Counseling Skills ! 1
REGBERBERIS T Y
November  Counselling Workshop on Supporting Teenage Health in Sex 2|38 1
1A EFOEMEEIENEET (F ’
Visiting CSD (Sha Tsui Correctional Institution) 1
December  HRFP IR PT 3
128 Training Programme for Junior Volunteers ’ 1
EEILa8/)E

Retreated Camp 2012 Training Programme for Junior Workshop on Bereavement

REZ2012 Volunteers Counseling Skills
HFET L8/ RIGIEFEFERIT L EL

Profile of Volunteers & T & 5!

At the end of 2012, the number of hotline volunteers of our organization stood at 224, with 84 (37.50%) male and
140 (62.50%) female members. While all the volunteers were aged over 20, the majority (44.19%) were in the age
range of 45 to 54. 67.85% of the total possessed a tertiary or university qualifications. 23.66% of them were white
collars, and 10.26% were working in the education sector.

BE20I2ER A2 FFHT224% - EHEXRTH84(37.50%) » LFE T 140(62.50%) * EH
PIAST A B RS » (hBET ABIMN44.19% ; HBREZ ARERESKLIE  (567.85% ;
BRI DI AERS  (523.66% 0 HBERBME10.26% ©

EERMBANIMEERB2012 5§
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(Table 6.1.8) Profile of Hotline Volunteers
(3%6.1.8) BMiFEFEMATEN

(A) No. of Member 2EHF

Total & 84 140

(B) Year of Service [RIEFE

— LI Below 1 year 26 34
2-3 4 / years 12 31

4-5 4F / years 10 15

6-7 £ / years 5 10

8-9 4F / years 7 13
104U E / 10 years above 24 37
Total &t 84 140

(C) Service Hours FRIEHE 2

50/\E LR / Below 50 hrs 15 25
51-100/)\&F / hours 31 59
101-200/)\&¥ / hours 34 56
201-300/)\&5 / hours 8 0

300/7\E L / hours above 1 0

Total & 84 140

Special Services 45 Al BRFS

In view of the close correlation between suicide problem and mental health, we provided our supportive campaigns
in different districts in 2012 by providing appropriate referral information to help-seekers.

To increase the community awareness on mental health and life education, we participated in Conference and

Carnivals, and promoted to caring company to spread the messages.

BHREELAEBNHESSME  ERR  AROEBRE—F B AR REELETEES
NBE  BERIBIESHRPBRE  AEFTERESESRE -

s BT RAEBATHBHEREMNDELEGNET > RPOTBH TEEEALERBES
T8, MNEMNBTHIEEREGHBREE  U2HEBOBFPEETE - LEEREEHH
B8

(Table 6.1.9) Visiting Organization
(3% 6.1.9) JMEBIBERES

No. of
Month Visiting People / Organization
TREpE / i Purpose B#J V|S|tors

January Social Welfare Department Operahon of Hotline Service
HERENE T RERRIRIFZEERRBIAR
February Mother's Choice (Telephone Interview) Introduction of Volunteers Training 1
28 ERRPRIE (BFER) T fRERE AR

Shun Tak Fraternal Association
Tam Pak Yu College (Telephone Interview)
B EEA S B AP RE (BFEAME)

United Christian College (Telephone Interview)

EEER (BEsHMH)

Causes for Secondary School Student Seeking
Help & Prevention Recommendations
R4 SRBYR A R TFAR B F B R EH

Exploration the Causes of Youth Suicide
KBEELEERNEE

Exploration the Causes of Youth Suicide Problem

'Z%n i MEids %CEJOE";'Q ?Iep%%r;_%lr)\temew) and Prevention Methods 1
=" NEDFEBERMEERTER A
The Women' s General Asso<>|at|on of Macau Introductlon of Hotline Service 15
RPE L AEE R RS BRI
; Introductlon of Hotline Service and
Institute of Social Service Development
HEREBED Volunteers Training 15
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No. of
Introduction of Hotline Service and
Llfeho%eﬁgoariltas Maic 2l Log|st|cs of Case Management
April i ETES TE e VoYEEY 3:b ]
4 Exploration the Cause of Suicide Problem and
Quee&l;lljza?gg*l? ;chool Prevention Methods in Hong Kong 1
2 HEERESERNERRNIE A%
May Lee Hysan Foundation Underﬁtandmglthe Operation of
58 A EES ew H<>)}I|ne System 1
TR ERERREE
September Guangzhou Datong Introduction of Hotline Service 1
9A BEINA RS E B RIBNAR
Mother's Choice Introduction of Hotline Service and 3
AR }/olgnteers Managerrlent
October RABREERETLER
10AR Tuen Mun Hospital Student of Nurses Introduction c|>_f1 Hotlline Se.rvice and Case
B B o andling Skill 4
RIS PR I (B R PR B R TS
November Taiwan Suicide Prevention Center Introducnon of Hotline Service 6
18 aEREERMARL REEM BARIRIFENE
Joyful (Mental Health) Introduction (I)Ef Hotlllne Serwcg and Volunteers
DEFTE . xperience Shanng 7
RREME IR R E LM
December Carias Mesau Introduction of Ho.tline Serviqe and Volunteer
1283 SRS T Experience Sharing 16
= = R RIS R ETI M
The Samaritan Befrienders Penang Introduction of Hotline Service 1
BRI E BIRRBNAR
(Table 6.1.10) Community Talks
(3R 6.1.10) #IM B
T No. of
agr\jg;ts Organization 4% Theme & Participants
ZMAE
February. || ewiLie Psxggc')aotgfi;ehab"'ta“on Counssling Skill of Hotline Service .
2R AR BRSBTS TR
March - , Suicide Crisis Intervention Workshop
[ Hong Kopg Police Force o 1-14 . 377
s B LB E SRERERTEY
—Z+m)
The Samaritan Befrienders
e Hong Kong Suicide Crisis Intervention Listening Skill Training for
78 Centre ) Survivors 5 14
BB MR B R SE ALV - Re BB 53 R
BREHERIE RO
Volunteer Training -
August Hong Kong Playground Association Caring \Neighborhood Ambassador 18
8R BRBLEHE g A —#BFEARME
Bl =)
Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Chuk
Yuen Canon Martin District Elderly Volunteer Training -
Herg September Community Centre Caring Neighborhood Ambassador 35
9A EHEASEIBS "B A4 — BT B
ABEASME SR EBUAD Bl i)
REFRARBRO
Osiaher Shenzhen Crisis Intervention Crisiilﬂtervention Training
108 _ . Centre . ﬁ\h?:ﬂﬁ%ﬁ’&?%?# 100
R HEETIER O O3B BT TR B
Nevarsar The Maple Women's Psychplogioal Developmen:[ of Hotine Service Summit
118 Counselling Center Beijing Eﬁ{‘c'ﬁ}fﬁﬂ?@@ﬂ’ﬂﬁ%&ﬂ%ﬁ: 350
A RALMRLR 200 IR A S AR B RO HEWE= 0B RE S IR RE
Hong Kong Federation of Women's Hotline - Suicide Crisis
Centre Intervention Workshop 15
BBRZPOHE IEEER - BREHERRE
December  The Boys' & Girls' Clubs Association Ident|f|cat|c|>_r|1a2fdﬁr:r;er%iri1”csy Calls ame
125 gilflong e BB RE B BRI 80
BB/NER R e
Hong Kong Single Parents ssociation ~How to Handle Suicide Crisis Callers 20

ERERHS

AT A REE B REHCRE

EEBBAD

HhIEBERB2012 5§
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(Table 6.1.11) Special Programme
(F6.1.11) 455558

Month B3 Name of Programme ;EB) &7

February Love Carnival
28 THER A - BRET L EORFERIRD
March Fun Fair Day
3R MRS TBETE  FHE-BERFHBLRLE BLES
World Suicide Prevention Carnival
September HFREAIE B3 B RSO E
9AH Conference on Life Treasuring
TEZEE AE JERIIRDEEGTEH NS
November Project on Promoting Concern & Life Education to Caring Company
1R MEZ s AL B OBPHETE

PoLIcE
COLLEGE

")
\ﬂ"l-f—'

O

Sharing with Joyful (Mental Health) Suicide Crisis Intervention Workshop
BB TR EEENEERCHREETEY

Project on Promoting Concem & Life Education to Caring Company

TR AL BB ETE
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Ku Wing Kuen (Centre-in-charge)
FERRAE (FFDE(E)

Life Education Centre (LEC) aim at promoting the message of cherishes life. With continuous support from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charity Trust Fund, our “Suicide Prevention Education Project” has been providing life education
services through a comprehensive range of services including outreaching, volunteers’ trainings, resources library
and publications etc.

ERBBEPL—ERNHEEZELESD BHERNES  URESITEERLEGTEES
MBE - R TRILBRBBFE L  BBIMNERRE - BRELEGREIIR  BHLEREREE
BEBMREFEE  SRELEDLBEEPNASERTHEEAL  LIEERARRBEERA
BRY °

Partnering with schools and various community organizations, LEC provides territory-wide outreaching life education
and suicide prevention services to the general public. Recently, we have also extended our services to kids of
kindergartens, high schools’ and territory schools’ students as we concern suicidal behaviors of children and youth.
We launched the ‘Hovering Over the Edge of Death’ programs and set up our own Life Drama performances. In
2012, LEC totally served 10,560 participants through various means which included:

RRLGLSMNRE B 2ESHNER T EREREE S HE KIEHBRIIR < LFHMASHIE
EREABVFERZEE  WHOLTERNDHEEHETHRE 0 R BATNRSEES
RAERKBEZTAGBRAE » MERET "HERTHEL | BB/ NERBREEDEIS
BHEF c BEMS @ 2012FEAROZINERFEAZEZE10,560A » ERELRE :

Talks and Workshops
BN TELh

47 talks and 10 workshops were held for 10,451 participants.
ATBHBERA0B T/EY » BRIFET10,451 A ©

Groups

VB AR FS

5 groups were held in 2012, serving totally 70 people. ‘Walk along with You’ and ‘Facing Unhappiness and Lost’
targeted students of secondary schools. ‘Health Army’ was designed for primary students. Pioneering program
‘Hovering over the Edge of Death’ was held for high schools students and adults.

SENEEE - ARIURBERKRN "HEETL BRI - "TEHEARIKE, NE - B
NBAGHRMN TREER, N REXKRMET THERTNES ) AEBE/NE-BER
REAR - BIRBABITOA -

Professional Training Groups
FEE

3 training groups were held in 2012 for the Department of Special Education and Counselling, Hong Kong Institute
of Education, Department of Educational Psychology, Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Jordan Valley Kai-fong



Welfare Association Choi Ha Social Centre for the Elderly respectively. Totally 39 professionals were served.
DAREBSHEEREAABTHEEER EEE T ABRELVEZRAREIAEHHEBANER
EREFRHTPOEPEEATBHERREMAERTECEEEI  HRHEIA -

(Table 6.2.1) Service Outputs (Outreaching) in 2012

(X 6.2.1) 20125 BERFEH =F

Talks 7% B2 47 10,118
Workshops T{E# 10 333
Groups /N 5 70
Professional Training Groups 221 3|| iR 75 &= 3 39

Through our “Life Ambassadors” Program, participants’ awareness of suicide can be enhanced and they can also be
equipped with proper skills in helping others. In 2012, the activities under our “Life Ambassadors” Program included:

APLZEB TBREGARE, B RASMEHSREENDBE - 2HBHAEFTEBHNRE
EMERTT  #EEMMARALENTES - N2012F - B "BEEGRE ) STENES
B

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training

TREERAE  ETAIRRE

The 22nd and 23rd batches of “Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training trained a total number of 42 volunteers to
be our Life Ambassadors. As usual, we had cooperation with the Hong Kong Society for the Blind, Neighbourhood
Advice- Action Council and our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre, in making visitation to the mentally retarded
persons with visual and deaf handicapped, needy elderly and suicide attempters. At the same time, we also
expanded our visitations to low income families and the elderly living in remote villages or sub-divided flats by
partnering with the Society for Community Organization and Hong Kong Society for the Aged.

Apart from the visits mentioned above, we are also happy to see that the ambassadors continuously engaged in
various voluntary work to promote the message of cherishing life. In 2012, 416 persons engaged in our programs or
received ambassadors’ caring.

F22R23WM "R AR ELIMRE - Bl T H42f "BIEEBREL o B
WUERRIREEBEAHES - MEBEGLUREFSERCREEDLAF RO EEERE
AL REERBHGHREARCBERS)  XEFETREABBENETESTREARBNESHFE R
BEWARERREBRRSE °

MRIFHRIEN  RETEBB2HEEMEFET/E  LESRELEGHAETFTHELEEENA
T o RIER2012FHRIE T 416 A ©

Lesson for the 22nd Life Ambassadors - Graduation of the 23rd Life Ambassadors
Understanding the Alarms of Suicide BH=HBIEEm K EEE
B ZHBIELmAERE - THERIESR



“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Refresher courses

FOBE AR &SI TS

To strengthen the skills and giving support to the graduated ambassadors, three refresher courses were provided to
our Life Ambassadors, namely ‘Decompression: Emotional Freedom Techniques’ and ‘Use of Smiles and Metaphors:
Advanced Counseling Skills” and ‘Letting Go - Self Help - Helping Others’ workshop. There were totally 73
participants for the three courses.

RE—FRIE "TBEEBGRE ) AR XEMMELREFEESREEGIME - K
FREAEMRY —ISERZIITIEY - BE2RR "TEFTREREBE, ~ TREBERIT: T
IMEAREN , B L R TINERE - B8 - BIAL T HBETMALSM -

‘(Table 6.2.2) “Life Ambassadors” Services/Activities in 2012
(K 6.2.2) 2012 F "EIBE M AE RIS/ iEED

No. of
Periods B Nam%%;:%‘vmes Format iz, Targets Hi % Partners & {EH#418 fiEiear:'?és

FEAR

The Suicide Crisis
Intervention Centre — Cases

Visitations and | ., Risks Suicidal The Suicide Crisis

%11/212//22%1122' Follow up Tgcl)enﬁzgps © Cases Intervention Centre 10
E%ﬁ%ﬁ%%%b o R R EE B EZ BREHEERO
<
14/01/2012 Gr\‘jglz rﬁg?ye'sserc:ggsp”a' Visitations Patients The United Christan Hospital
pRRERREH L bl HEAEEHEE
The Neighbourhood Advice-
Action Council - Sham
07/01/2012 [ Wintry Visitation Visitations Singleton Elderly Shui Po District Elderly 36
14/01/2012 ERGFH E25i) BERE Community Centre
HEWES - FKBERT
12 AR R
Decompression: Emotion Activity APr:wek;IzlaLC;:chi_gSs
19/1/2012 Freedom Techniques SE) EER / 23
EFT AR A ’ e
iaE AL
Use of Smiles and : ]
ISR ACVANGE Activit /frfgé‘é“siégfs
20/1/2012 Counseling Skills %@Jy o / 19
REBEERNI / J{A"hikj({i
" Lo edpE i L fEFR 7R

The Neighbourhood Advice-

Dragon Boat Action Council - Sham

. A Visitations Singleton Elderly Shui Po District Elderly
09/06/2012 FeStg%ach\Qf%?tlon s BEES Commlinity/Gentre 27
A HEEWEE - RKYRET
& AR5 R0

Elders Livingin ~ The Hong Kong Society for
Remote Village or ~ the Aged - Cheung Shan

16/06/2012 F‘”d‘”%;';%g}t_\é’é"ages V‘S;‘ﬁfg?”s Subdivided Flat Developing Horizon 39
at & BEREES BAEEREARNE
AHEEMARE RILBRES
07/07/2012 BLIED X'PERIE.NCE Activity Life Ambassadors Crossroads Foundation
xposure Trip & LA AR BT 20

BLIND X-PERIENCE 85 H

Mentally Retarded

Persons with The Hong Kong Society for

the Blind - Morning Glory

Service for Persons with
Mild Grade Retardation

21/07/2012  “Walk Along with You” A%%‘y isuel & Deat DAC cum Hostel 14
B AL ’ o EEEAENE -
BIERTT 35« BBRS A+ HEROEES
Previous Life
“Refugee Run” Activity Activity Ambassadors
2012 rigpmERRUN E S =) i / 2
gL AL
“World Suicide Prevention Previous Life
Day” Carnival Stall Activity Ambassadors
16/9/2012 ritEE IR SEE) R / 100
RAEERA Bl mAlE

25
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No. of

Periods A Nam%%fng*tgnms Format 2z Targets #1 5 Partners & {EH#18 fiig:'?(;s
FEAH
Life Ambassador Alumni Previous Life
Association Tea Gathering Activity Ambassadors
31/10/2012 B A ) RS / 16
FESRE DigEmAE
“Letting Go - Self Help - Previous Life
Helping Others” Workshop Activity Ambassadors
10/11/2012 TSR - E‘Eﬂ CBIA £ R / 31
T1EsH BiEEmAlE
The Neighbourhood Advice-
“Having Ample Food and Action Council - Sham
8/12/2012 Clothing” Rice Giving-out Visitations Singleton Elderly Shui Po District Elderly 11
Activity 53] BERE Community Centre
TERER JKKES Hemoe -
ERIKES RS A B AR TS RO
Chasing Joyfull Christmas - Low-Income Society for Community
Activity Activity o o
15/12/2012 T E AR SEB Families, Volunteers Organization 18
= ) 4 ’/ BBARE ~ &=L M RABHE
BLIND X-PERIENCE - .
15/12/2012 Exposure Trip A%'}’Q'ty L'fgﬁnibaﬁsj?grs / 15
BLIND X-PERIENCE &8 H ’ 7=
“Passing on Love with
Christmas Cookies” Activity Activity Life Ambassadors
251212012 g0 g g 5 g 1 EH B SRR / °

TEE

Totals #28( 416

In the summer of 2012, our centre launched a pioneer program — “Hovering over
the Edge of Death” life education program, which aimed at breaking the taboo
and increasing people’s understanding on death, and hence the participants
could review the meaning of life and learn to cherish it. In the group session
of the program, participants discussed their understanding and feeling about
death, and through experiential activities such as “my funeral”, they could taste
the feeling of being dead. Dividing into students group and adult groups, they
were arranged to visit funeral parlor and public mortuary respectively, where
they not only gained knowledge about arrangement after death, but also had ~ "Hovering over the Edge of Death”

. . . life education program
an up close experience with death. Such experience was then transferred t0  rymarrpossm s eE5H
learning opportunity about the meaning of life. The participants learned both the
limitations and value of life, and so they also learned to cherish life. There were totally 24 participants in this program,
and they all showed positive feedback afterwards, agreeing that the program could reach its objectives.

AROR2012F 2RPAEAERAMET TS THNES , £EBEED - BENRBMNEEKR
METETHIBHA - E)ﬁﬁ?i\l‘ﬁEEE R #MRELESNEERE  BBFRELED - REBAZ/NE
B 2NEELIFETHRELTHRBINER - LEB " RNER  SRREH - K5
R TET, - @bu%ﬁl’ﬁz\%&iﬁﬁ/\  DRIBETBEELARRE - BRRINEH S
BELHZRBI  EERIZ R ~ DEBERBIEITHRE - EHENSZRE - AEKE
FECARBEDEZNSERE > F2NEASINEHERMESNEE - XMEMBEE
i ERED REBHBE_TNEZR2NE  MBMEREBRCEEEFEIER - BAEE
REEBIERM -




Supported by MTR Corporation, three performances
have been made in 2012. The story was about a family
encountering various difficulties at the same time which
led to attempting suicide of the mother. In the form of
forum theatre, the audiences could actively participate
during the performances by interviewing the actors, and
even replaced the actors to act according to their views,
and hence create another ending.

By this, the audiences could have reflection and review
the meaning of life, which have created a long term
positive impact to themselves.

/8 &5

BEEBHKERARER A8 T—FEA
EE L BEAEGEIEZNR20128284H ~ 12
BE25BARIRBIT=EAREH  BERAHK
EAOTA - HEBEHRHA—BRE SHELE
i BELXBRIEAIE S BF¥LZFH - 85
BOARE  ZHEERIE - BARESRN
HE AMBBRMUMERNEL - BREE
HEPHWIESEHEIE; BT AY &
ZHERAE  XBEAEX > MAER—EHN
®RE e

Mr. Lee (Actor of Father) : From the play, you can
see that there are many choices in our lives. There
is always a way out as long as we can make a step.

RMETRE (MRER ) FH T RERAR
HEMBRZER  AR—EZM - AR
ARREBH—F  HERZRETEE

Audience A : It was so touching and could make
me rethink what life is. | have learnt to care for my
family and face up challenges.

BREA TKHETY | fPABHEE ©%
BARE - EREGLZELORA » BRH
WEDEREmY |

Audience B : The play was so closed to reality. It
has given me a new understanding of meaning of
life.

BRZ TESRNRFEERLRE  ©A
Rz e FMERHEMNEEBBRNE

g o

BER  BRALAVEECRIAZIACGESR  REALENRE - Ed@wT > TEUEZAE
HERHEE - ERET LR EREdHE -

Stage photo of Life Drama
Programme a good reputation with all
L BB EIE audiences

BRI 55— BT 5T

Team of Life Drama Programme

B 5B

Life Drama Progeamme enjoys

L/‘feDa Programe was invited by
Rotary International District 3450 to perform
LB BB dn At 3450 1 B2 455 % 1



Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library

ERERDENEREREEM

In 2012, there were 1,088 visitors and 134 records of borrowing books. In addition, we had also strengthened our
library services by adopting an electronic system so that the readers can access the library catalog via internet.

20124 - BERAMEIHBARS1,088  EHEZSMERENNARR134 - RF - BEENR
TRBTHIR - TRERRLERETEER  HEEBENPLERERLIBNERE -

Publications / Life Education Materials

HAR AR E Bm&(E

The 63rd and 64th issues of Life Interflow were published, with the theme of “Marriage” and “Family” respectively. By
doing this, we hope that people can face directly the problems people face in their marriages and families, and hence
can care for others. Moreover, 3 new exhibition boards namely ‘Emotion Angles’, ‘Cherishing Life & Life’ and Death
Care were created for promoting the message of cherishing life.

As some persons may not able to read text publication, towels with the theme of ‘Appreciate from Another Angle’
were produced in spreading positive life attitude.

R2012FHMRT AR EM "Admy (E63HM64H) DRI "B, & "R, REE &
ELAEFNZESIRARRBEARAMERFBEEHNE - BEREY - (LMaERILEE - 35
RO Y HF—RINABI "TEEEEE ) ~ TARAL L R TERBZE, REEIRR -
HER/EEIME - LE—SAARERLEEDEER -

BRUXFRENHREEERS  PORNRT —RIL "REAE  BEME , HhEZE
M RBEF-LEBRENRI AL FEMOMATRERIEBALCES -

E DR =

t’ st

LEC has been promoting the message of cherishing life through various means since its establishment in 2002. In
the near future, we are trying to consolidate our experiences and compile it into a teaching manual. In the meantime,
with our concerns on youth suicide issues, we will optimize our life education services to high school and territory
students though our Life Drama Program.

ARHBROEH2002FKIUE - —ERHUARAREHRELEFNNSEETAR - POLES
R FERETEGABZCREEN/ N T LINRFM - PERNRRETHELFE LS
RRADZ - A KATEIEBETD>FERME - KK > BLUESBISBEN - RSP ERK
BEZEHRBERE -



Heung Mo Yan (Centre-in-charge)
BRE (FHEE)

2012 is a significant year for Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) as it was the 10th anniversary of the centre.
Apart from continuing our crisis intervention, counseling services, therapeutic and supportive groups for suicidal
people, SCIC keeps on developing “Live the Rainbow” and “Help4Suicide” services, with an aim to render service to
suicide survivors and suicidal web-users proactively.

SERBREHEEROBH2002FKIRNE—@ETF » BIEEE - HORTHEFERRE -
RBEERCEATRABESNEENA  RABEES S8R ASTRMENES - TH#ESR
B CEERIRBE) N (BREFREHS)  RERERAKEERCENBRERELSEIER
R -

Number of Crisis Cases

RIBHF

The major task of SCIC is to provide crisis intervention and intensive counseling services to suicidal persons with
moderate and high suicide risk. At the same time, SCIC offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline
volunteers and professionals from different sectors. A total of 1,224 crisis cases were handled in 2012.

ARLERTERASBEERABAL  BRRTSEMATRECENARBERE - REIR
RBFFRNHREM24ONENERENMBRRSE o KPOR2012F8HEE 71,224 REX -

Gender and Age
1 B B S

Among these 1,224 crisis cases, there were 420 male and 804 female clients. The male to female ratio is
approximately 1:1.9. In particular, there was one-fifth of total cases from each age group of 20 to 29, 30 to 39, 40 to
49 and 50-59. For those aged below 20 and over 60, there was 4.4% and 8.2% respectively.

121,224 RERF - HL420REERBM  804RBRM » BRILELNR1:1.9 o MERFFEE
#(20-298% » 30-398% » 40-495% K 50-595%) 2 AL ER@EN Az — » MERE208U
TA60FELA LRI B R4.4%H18.2% ©
(Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2012
(3 6.3.1) 2012 FEMEHEIE DI EHE R FER MR 2R
0-9 2 1 3

0.2%

10-19 30 21 51 4.2%
20-29 175 80 255 20.8%
30-39 209 103 312 25.5%
40-49 181 92 273 22.3%
50-59 142 79 221 18.1%
60-69 48 29 77 6.3%
70-79 11 10 21 1.7%
80-89 5 4 9 0.7%
90-99 0 1 1 0.1%
AF NA. 1 0 1 0.1%

Total #85t 804 420 1224 100.0%



Presenting problems

EREERE

Nearly one-fourth of the total cases were distressed by the suicidal problem of the family members or friends, which
counted for 226 cases (18.46%) and was at the top of the list. The second and third were mental health problem
and situational problem, which counted for 184 (15.03%) and 182 (14.87%) cases respectively. The following was
marital problem which counted for 169 (13.81%) cases. The fifth and sixth were suicide death of family and friends
and romantic relationship problem, which counted for 109 (8.91%) and 103 (8.42%) cases. Seventh to eighth were
financial problem and other family problem, which counted for 80 (6.54%) and 74 (6.05%) cases respectively. The
remaining problems are physical health problem, personal problem and peer relationship problem, which counted for
44 (3.59%), 32 (2.61%) and 21 (1.72%) cases respectively.

BHRERPIIRAIPRNERMERBEMEAL  HL226°R(18.46%) » HF Mz — °
HARME2-3NZBHERAEARERNRHMERE ﬁ%l B1845R(15.03%) K& 1825
(14.87%) > BAU R ZIEMHEERE - £1697R(13.81%) - ENFE5-6UZRAHRKBERFETME
BREEHERE > 2311097R(8.91%) K% 1035R(8.42%) o B7-8f 2L BB REMREMA
B ERE - DHIBB805R(6.564%) M 745R(6.06%) - AS ELIEEME « BARERARERZRR
BIRE-1114L » D BIFE445R(3.59%) ~ 3257(2.61%) M215R(1.72%) °

(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2012

(% 6.3.2) 2012 FEMBHEE DL G E R EER X MR 2 MR

[ MajorProblemx=f5® | Fx | M® | Totad&Et | %
Situational Problem ﬁfgiglif'ﬁ%éliﬁlﬁ 113 182 14.87%
Distress Caused by Suicidal Others St A B & R =8 R 8 158 68 226 18.46%
Marital Problem #4# R& 116 53 169 13.81%
Financial Problem &7 5 28 35 45 80 6.54%
Other Family Problem Efth 5% S8 54 20 74 6.05%
Romantic Relationship Problem E & & 67 36 103 8.42%
Mental Health Problem &1 2 Bz & 132 52 184 15.03%
Physical Health Problem & 8225928 28 16 44 3.59%
Personal Problem {& A & 19 13 32 2.61%
Suicide Death of Others K3 & B3 5L T K #E 70 39 109 8.91%
Interpersonal Relationship Problem A BXEd{Z & 12 9 21 1.72%
Total 485t 804 420 1224 100.00%
Risk Level
ARREE

There were 193 (15.77%), 495 (40.44%) and 509 (41.58%) cases assessed by referrers as high, moderate and low
risk respectively. High and moderate risk cases added up to 688 (56.21%). Risk level of 27 (2.21%) cases could
not be identified by referrers. After the first session of intervention through telephone, face-to-face counseling or
outreaching by SCIC, the number of cases assessed with high and moderate risks were 25 (2.04%) and 449 (36.68%)
respectively (total 474).

HENETHATEESEERCHNERS B R495RK193F > BDEXD B R40.44% K
156.77% » & 3688%R » Bl{h56.21% ; (XBHIF5095R » B141.58% ; EHNE27°R(2.21%)8#
NERREEEHTHM c KRAPOLEREEREZ > DERE  EAHATIEANRBYERHER
MEHME - ERESEMNERDBIEE4I49RN255  ADRDFE36.68%K2.04% » &
HBEF4745R -



(Table 6.3.3) Risk Level (Assessed by Referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
Served by SCIC in 2012
(%< 6.3.3) 2012 FEMBHREERD O EHREZEHERE (HENETEE) RERISMHE

Observed Risk Level by Referrer B2 E Total &t _

& Low 339 509 41.58%
i Moderate 321 174 495 40.44%
= High 125 68 193 15.77%
REENA. 19 8 27 2.21%
Total 485t 804 420 1224 100.00%

(Table 6.3.4) Risk Level After First Session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution
of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2012

(3% 6.3.4) 2012 FEMREHEREPLERERCEHHBHEEZNEHREE (AP OFE) MRS
(S

Overall Risk Score After First Session #lRiEB1EBHEIZE

Low & 497 248 745 60.87%
Moderate &1 289 160 449 36.68%
High = 14 11 25 2.04%
N.A. Rt 4 1 5 0.41%
Total &85t 804 420 1224 100.00%

Referrers and Service Partners

B REEMRE

SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers of different sectors, including government departments,
non-government organizations, hospitals, police force, schools and other community organizations. In 2012, 456
(87.25%) cases were referred by social workers, 365 (29.82%) cases of service users self-approaching us, 161
(18.15%) cases referred by their family members and friends, 116 (9.48%) cases by hotline volunteers, 57 cases
(4.66%) by medical staff and 54 (4.41%) cases by the police. Apart from case referrals, SCIC also worked with our
service partners intensively and provided 274 consultations during the year.

KA ERZHATHE s tERFEE Bt - LR - ERNSHES  BEZBNEE
BR o F2012F A ETHEEENNEHEEZRFLI56R(37.25%) - RFBITREIPNEI65R
(29.82%) « A A KRBIMAE1615(13.15%) « ABRETENHBE116R(9.48%) « HEEAEN
LREANNE D BIBS57R(4.66%)FM54R(4.41%) - RERENI  ARALASFERMEBRBAL
REEBEEANEEERNERL274R -

(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2012
(3 6.3.5) 2012 FEH# f“’f%lﬁfi%uf“’f%ﬂflxﬁu KR DR

Total &3t

Social Worker #t & T {E%& 321 135 456 37.25%
Self-Approached B 173RBh#E 226 139 365 29.82%

Family Members & Friends ¥ & 94 67 161 13.15%

Hotline Volunteer 473 T 76 40 116 9.48%

Medical Staff &t A& 41 16 57 4.66%

Police Officer &2 36 18 54 4.41%

Other Efth 10 5 15 1.23%
Total #85t 804 420 1224 100.00%

Group Work Service /\EIR#S

Responding to the need of our service users, SCIC has conducted 105 sessions of group work service which
consisted of 6 therapeutic groups (51 sessions), 3 support groups (37 sessions), and 1 volunteering group conducted

for survivors (17 sessions) in this year.

ARALHR2012F 15 T 6B EFEM « SEXXEEMEERER KAEL/NE

B A51 ~ 37F176 - 10587 ©

 RETEHHES

EERMBANIMEERB2012 5§
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(Table 6.3.6) Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2012
(5 6.3.6) 2012 FEMBHEE D LG ERA/NAE

(A) Therapeutic Groups (6 in total) Ya &M /\AE (£ 618 )

1/2012 — 3/2012 Toa |léirighter Day - Bﬂeavement Group Suicidal People with Bereavement
TERHT—R .- RBES/NE R MAEERERAL
Joyful Journey - Clues to Negative Emotions Suicidal People with Depression or Anxiety
1/2012 — 3/2012 Management Disorder
TEWRZIR - FEHEEBENSRL M/ EEAEALRBBRIER
4/2012 - 5/2012 & Unfinished Novel 7 & 8 Suicide Survivors
10/2012 - 11/2012 TRTEMI/INGR L7 & 8 BRERK
Soul Garden 1 Suicide Survivors
10/2012 - 12/2012 TOETEE |1 P
12/2012 - 1/2013 Clues |t—0~ Stﬁess Managemeﬂt on Parenting Suicidal F’arent with Stress on Parenting Matters
BEEWIE - T EBNE HEERTRENMEEREARE

Suicidal People with Emotion Distress Who Are
Willing to Accept Art Therapy for Exploring Life
Direction
BEERSHE @Iﬁ%\%bﬁjﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁ%ﬁﬂéﬁiﬁ

REREL

Colorful Life - Art Therapy Group

12/2012 - 2/2013 TEBYAL |- BRE N

(B) Support Groups (3 in total) XM/ ($£318)

Group Name /JVA&TE Targets FRFEH R
£9/2004 Suicide Survivors Group - Live The Rainbow Suicide Survivors
TSEHRAL /A BRERK
Suicide Survivors Group - Extension of Unfinished Ex-Group Members of Unfinished Novel
1/2012 — 3/2012 Novel ToRomp S 2 R 3488
MoRSEMANG AV - FEERS & IBEIRES

Suicidal Women with Husbands Having Extra
Marital Affairs
RALRBEIMEMZ R BRI

Women’ s Group - Draw a Rainbow

1/2012 - 3/2012 EZHFIL (6)
= >

(C) Volunteer Groups (1 in total) T /\E (3£ 118)

Group Name /VE& 7§ Targets ARFEE R

New Survivors or People Affected by Suicide
Problems Befriended by Survivor Group
Members Showing their Care and Concern
Through Telephone and Visits
B R ALV AE & UBZR A B 431518 B 5% B B AT
a0 AEMERER AN E M S REERE
ALTRERIZMNIEEIE

Suicide Survivors Group — Live The Rainbow
AT 3% AL /MR

"Live the Rainbow” Service

AR AR

From 2009, “Live the Rainbow” Service started to be subvented by the Social Welfare Department with an additional
funding. As such, SCIC receives more resources to launch the one-stop service from crisis intervention to in-depth
counseling, therapeutic groups and continuous community support service. Meanwhile, apart from individual level,
SCIC also actively approached the families, friends as well as the community of the suicide for early intervention
and counseling. Among the 112 survivor cases in 2012, there were majority aged 40-49 & 50-59; Parent-child
relationship among the survivors and the suicide death persons was the majority, counting for 41 (36.61%) cases.

The aforementioned cases were mainly referred by social workers, and the number of cases referred by police
increased from 12 to 23, a significant 100% rise, which shown that the police were more active in helping suicide
survivors to seek for help.

E20094MME » PLOEBHERANBE—FTEN  RMEERENERABREARETEE
MR » AAEEHREVEFEENA  UERBERAEHE R NMNMIESFEL R RR
HoAN REIEAEE EEIEBRSIHERE FEFARDUEZHEERSCXE -
201248 FEHPIRBNSMEI112A > EFR40-49 K50-00mFREHARL, 2MEHRB
RENBRRLZERXEFE > B —F 0 1h41°7R(36.61%) ©

Z—AH G BN2NEZRMCETIFE  MESENERAI2RAZSF23R > FAEEL—
& AAREZHREERSERERES KR -



(Table 6.3.7) Age and Sex Distribution of Survivor Cases Served by SCIC in 2012
(X 6.3.7) 2012 FEHBHERDLERERREZELS KM D HR

——

1 50.0%

10 1 9 1 O 1 0.9%
20-29 9 6 15 13.4%
30-39 14 3 17 156.2%
40-49 26 6 32 28.6%
50-59 22 7 29 25.9%
60-69 10 3 13 11.6%
70-79 1 1 2 1.8%
80-89 1 1 2 1.8%
Total 485t 85 27 112 99.1%

(Table 6.3.8) Relationship Among the Survivor and the Dead Person Served by
SCIC in 2012
(3% 6.3.8) 2012 FEMBEHEEPLERZTHRRERMEEZHERI MR

_
Parent/Child 3&1/?2‘( 36.61%
Lover & 3 1 4 3.57%
Spouse FfB 14 7 21 18.75%
Sibling 525 ik K 14 8 22 19.64%
Friend A& 6 1 7 6.25%
Other Relative E 335 11 1 12 10.71%
Other H Al 3 2 5 4.46%
Total 45t 85 27 112 100.00%

(Table 6.3.9) Source of Referral of Survivor Cases Served by SCIC in 2012
(% 6.3.9) 2012 FEAMBEHEEPLDERERREZENREIMHER

Source of Referral #7 % . Fz | MZ® | Total@F [ % |
Social Worker & T {E#& 59.82%
Self-Approached B1TRBh#& 10 2 12 10.71%
Police Officer 22 16 7 23 20.54%
Family Members & Friends #27& 6 3 9 8.04%
Medical Staff &t A& 1 0 1 0.89%
Total 485t 85 27 112 100.00%

Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops

ARFET 4R ~ EERZRA ~ B4R EEA TIELh

To share the valuable experience gained in suicide intervention and counseling of ten thousands of cases in the past
11 years, SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as social
workers, medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other people in the community. The spectrum of
training covered suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment, crisis intervention skills and suicide problems of Hong
Kong.

APLRBESEBIIELZHNET
LERIREBEZERBE  RETA
DPEBERCENANRR - RO ZFE
REBRERNERMOE - RO
BHEAREENHT - BEBAE - £
A~ B4 ETMHEMEEALTRME
AR B EE A TR - W%“@%%‘??%E

” *ﬁ o Training on suicide cﬁ’s/s intervention  Training on emot/on managemenf
ME&E B P = S for various professionals and public ~ after tackling suicide crisis for
Fﬁ = & ﬁ Ea EE 7}(% Zzﬂ 'f—J ## Q 5 & BEEARE T R EBALEE  frontline social workers
HWEDK - BREEITHEREHE IE HEBEREREBNIRIIEY — BORRRA LIRS HREBRE
E‘Z 1-5 o IEAE A L ELh

EERBACHLEERE2012F K



(Table 6.3.10) Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2012
(%< 6.3.10) 2012 FEHRBHEERDIOHIFIGR « RER MR EFE

Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target
=t EEAE / EE BRES M AE BRFSHR

1/2012

1/2012

1/2012

2,6&
8/2012

3/2012

3/2012

4/2012

4/2012

5/2012

6/2012

6/2012

6/2012

8/2012

10/2012

10/2012

10/2012

11/2012

11/2012

11/2012

11/2012
&
12/2012

Training Course on Helping Suicide  Yan Oi Tong Hong Kong Toi Shan

Concerns and Suicide Survivors Association Neighborhood
patGINelEnl Elderly Centre
EREHEEERERERR CEEEABILBERELSHO
Training Course on Knowing Youth Lok Sin Tong Leung Kau Kui
Mental Health and Suicide Behaviors College
R FMERBHERELBRITR SESRHEER
Service Introduction SBHK Hotline Centre
BR#EN AR EAR
Training Course on Assessing and .
H%Iping Suicidal Peopleg KWO”?.;V;%”%EOSD”""'
ARG R BB E B REEAL = 7
Trainir'j'g C.ourse on Assessing and SBHK Care Centre
elping Suicidal People BiESE A LS
ARG R BB E B REMAL i}
Trainiug C.ourse on (SIS Emd Grace Free Methodist Church
elping Suicidal People (EE e R
ARG KRB E B REEAL s
Service Introduction Te ngen s General
BRI \ssoc;atlon of Macau
JRPI R & AR5 BR
Training Course on Assessing and The Women’s General
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“SPOT” commenced its service since 2008 and collaboration with volunteers of our Hotline Centre and Life Education
Centre has made significant contribution by searching bloggers with suicidal risk. Continuous care and follow-
up service has been vigorously provided by our volunteers to the identified bloggers. In 2012, over two hundred
thousand blogs were scanned and about 200 blogs with apparent suicide levels were identified and referred to our
Hotline service for follow-up after initial assessment.
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Since 2010, SCIC has been putting in rich contents into “Help4Suicide”
Web, including Goodies Daily, Myth of Complete Manual of Suicide, Story

Museum, Resource Corner, Emotion Forum, Soul Box and Heart Chat etc.
In particular, the video “Suicidal Dog” and “Dumb ways to die” humorously
talked about suicide. In 2012, our Heart Chat Room provided 1,036 service
hours and 3,040 utilization man-time so that the distressed web users
could obtain emotional support and ventilation through chatting with our
volunteers. We also set up facebook page and Youtube channel to promote
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this help-seeking platform.  With the several years of experience in serving
suicidal web-users, we realize the importance of suicide prevention service
on the network in helping them to cope with distress.
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Distressed web users obtain emotional
support and ventilation through HeartChat

N of Help4suicide
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Help4suicide website
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In 2012, SCIC published a book “Living or leaving? Turn Away from the Edge of
Suicide!” and “Map on Happiness”. The former was a publication with stories shared
by eight service users on how they have given up suicidal thoughts after a period of
tackling life difficulties, as well as valuable experiences and memories of our crisis
counselors, consultants and volunteers in the service. The latter talked about the ways
to seek for happiness. They were distributed in various government departments,
hospitals, social welfare organizations, general public and libraries.
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Future Outlook FRKEE

The first ten years of SCIC passed by in a moment and the next milestone will definitely be the first ten year of our
suicide survivor service (named as “Live the Rainbow” in 2006). Without any experience and additional funding, we
started the first support group for suicide survivors in 2004. Time flies and in 2014, it will be the 10th anniversary
of “Live the Rainbow” Service. With members’ active participation and
their genuine and valuable advices, we have continuous improvement and
service enhancements. Survivor service is widely recognized and recurrent
funding is now being granted by Social Welfare Department. Recently, we
try to use horticultural therapy to facilitate adaptive emotional ventilation
and spiritual growth. We have also started mentoring approach to care for
the new group members.

Soul Garde/\vmsés;on
We are looking forward to share the achievements of “Live the Rainbow” (& 7EE )R
Service in 2014.
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Soul Garden plants - From suicide survivors
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So Kin Yan (Corporate Communication Officer)

FROEIR (AR BN E(E)

Introduction gl =

Caring Fund was set up in 1994 to advocate community caring and to promote the message of “Caring for Others
begins with Listening”. It also coordinates our corporate affairs and fundraising activities to arouse people’s passion
for life and caring for others.
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Communication and Promotion S & E
Media Communication

BIREnRA

Caring Fund solicited general support from media to promote cherish life message and launch several events. We
treasured every opportunity to cooperate with mass media.
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Apple Daily reported “Hovering Over
the Edge of Death” life education
program
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Oriental Daily News interviewed our Sing Tao Daily reported our “Free
hotline volunteers, about their experience Hug” Event and the result of

in being SBHK volunteer and recruited emotional management survey in
people to become our volunteer Hong Kong
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Leaflets and Annual Report

RIFEERNFHR

We have also renew our organizational leaflets.

REASGNBNER - EFASGRBENABTIL AT HRXLBREE -

Setup of Facebook Fan Page
R EHRE (facebook) EE
We have set up a Fan Page for The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong on Facebook.

TEBHIEAEMIEEBRENE B E(facebook)EHE - https://www.facebook.com/sbhk.
org > EHIEASTEFEREIESLH -

ARSI Ik 1 Rl

Large Scale and district events ¥ A B Nt [E=EE)
“World Suicide Prevention Day Carnival”

Mt APIEERE  EEE

With the support of Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, we organized the “World Suicide Prevention Day Carnival”
on 16th September 2012 to promote life cherishment and loving family in the community. There were more than 20
organizations and private entities participated in it.

X BRAIEMCEERATEE > 54 82012.9.16 Sy "HREHIEERA | BEE X WEE
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Ceremony of the 10th Year Anniversary of Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre and
Life Education Centre

BREREETOREGEEPOHEFEH

We also organized Ceremony of the 10th Year Anniversary of
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre and Life Education Centre.
Mr. Patrick Nip, Director of Social Welfare, and Mr. Douglas So,
Executive Director, Charities / General Counsel of Hong Kong
Jockey Club were our guests of honour.
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“Free Hug” Activity
F W B8

“Free Hug” activity was held to promote the message of caring of others. We also distributed our Emotional First Aid

Kid in the event.
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Promote SBHK’s message by collaborate with commercial sector
HERASERERSAE

Cooperation with MTR P
HEBHKBRABGE PO

BERATERE
With the support of MTR, print advertisements were posted in some

of their stations to promote our hotline service and the message of
life cherishment.
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Cooperation with Hung Fok Tong
HERESERRABSGE

Supported by Hung Fok Tong, we promoted the message of Life Cherishment in their chain
stores by playing video clips casted by Ms. Kara Hui, our Ambassador and Best Actress of
Hong Kong Film Awards.

ERBEEEEFRATNIST - RPRAEBEEEESFERE 'HIZS
%AJ AR » WHREHDBEHERAG2011- 128 E KRR L EHRAL/NE
EEBRFBANIFEAENAER -

Cooperation with Wells Fargo Bank
EEERITAE

Cooperated with Wells Fargo Bank, we held a volunteer activity called
Paint a Beautiful Life in which the volunteers painted with the students
in Tung Tak Primary School.
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Cooperation with Consumer Power Tech
Ed Consumer Power Tech §{E

Through their “Tellmenow” apps, we cooperated with Consumer Power Tech to do a survey on emotional health. We
also became their first beneficiary in their other surveys.

EdConsumer Power Tech EE & EstE] - 51B “Tellmenow” appsfE2 B 4B B8 B4 2 AR
B K B AConsumer Power TechE WS B A IS B i HE o

Caring Company
'ERERR

With our nomination, there were eight private companies acquiring “Caring Company” Logo. They are Liu Chong
Hing Investment Limited, S & S Cleaning Company Limited, Seed Forest Company Limited, China Resources
Property Limited, Premium Collection, Best Video Limited, Red Corporation Limited, NEP Holdings International (HK)
Limited. We have to thank for their generous support and we hope that we could further promote the message of
“Caring for Others” with their continuous support.
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We wish to express our heart-felt thanks to the people who made donation to SBHK or enthusiastically participated
in our services throughout last year. Your contribution has given invaluable support to SBHK to further promote
positive life attitude to the community.

We definitely treasure the donation and will make good use of it to further develop suicide prevention work and
promote the concept of caring for others.
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Richard Fung (Training Officer)
BB (EIIZEE)

Professional Training and Development Center was established to implement the institutional mission and spirit.
Through various training programs, the caring skills of the general public and the professionals can be strengthened
and practiced in their daily lives. It can also help raise the awareness of the general public on mental health, family
relationship and personal growth.

In 2012, Professional Training and Development Center continued to work with different partners for the development
of diversified and practical courses for the professionals and the general public. Moreover, tailor-made courses were
also provided to organizations in business, health care, education, and public welfare sectors through which the
participants have acquired the skills and values of helping others.
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Courses for the public

DFERE

Responded to the needs of the service users and reviewing the existing courses, we held a series of new developed
courses; some of them have been listed as follow:

e Certificate in Counseling Adolescents over Love Relationship Issues

e Workshop in Counseling Adolescents over Sexual Orientation Issues

. Intermediate Course in Narrative Therapy

. Experiential Course in Using of Mixed Media in Helping Professional

e  Certificate in “House, Tree, Person” Analysis and Emotion Management

e  Life and Death Education: Guidance for Life

e Child Psychology Practical Workshop

e Rewriting Your Life Script
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Group Courses

s

Our group courses emphasized on the institutional based learning principle. We have provided tailor-made courses
to organizations, corporations and schools according to their background and learning needs.
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For the purpose of enhancing the course quality and ensuring that the course content can meet the learning needs of
the participants, all of our instructors are professionals in various disciplines and own extensive teaching experience
and knowledge. Among them are clinical psychologists, counseling psychologists, psychiatrists, crisis counselors,
senior tutors of our Hotline Centre and social workers.
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Running on self-financed basis, all the proceeds of our training courses will be plowed back into our “Caring Fund” to
finance and enhance our community education in suicide prevention and caring other people.
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In cooperation with more professional individuals and organizations, our Professional Training and Development
Center is committed to provide more high quality training courses, workshops and seminars to strengthen the
awareness and ability of the general public on suicide prevention in the coming years.
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2012

Writer: Wong Yuen Ching, Jonathan (Hotline Volunteer)
Translator: Chan Fung Ming (Hotline Volunteer)

According to statistics provided by Census and Statistics Department, from January 1st 2012 to December 31st
2012, Hong Kong’s population was approximately 7,173,900 with 3,330,700 male (46.4%) and 3,843,200 female
(68.6%). The Coroner’s Court reported that 845 people died because of suicide during this same period, which
included 557 cases which were not ordered with an autopsy and cause of death investigations.

The suicide rate was 11.78 in 2012, indicating that 11.78 people out of 100,000 died of suicide in Hong Kong, which
was up by 0.05 from 2011, meaning that there were approximately 2.3 people died because of suicide every day.

e The total number of suicide was 845;

e The number of suicide was 527 (62.4%) and 318 (37.6%) for male and female respectively;
e The suicide rate was 11.78 (11.78 people died because of suicide per 100,000 people);

e  The suicide rate increased by 0.05 from 11.73 in 2011 to 11.78 in 2012;

e Jumping from height was the commonest suicide means (50%);

e Hanging ranked the second (25%);

e Carbon monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place (13%);

e  The age group of above 70 had the highest suicide rate, which was 27 per 100,000;

e The suicide rate for the age group of 60-69 came in second with 12.99 per 100,000.

Suicide statistics presented below were made according to age group and gender, the means of committing suicide,
the occupation and mental health status of the suicides.

Age: 0 to 19 years old

The number of successful suicides of teenagers below the age of 19 decreased from 21 in 2011 to 20 in 2012. The
suicide rate was 1.73 up by 0.038 from 2011. The male to female ratio was 1.2:1 (Details are illustrated in table 7.2).
The suicide rate of males was higher than that of females. Among the 20 suicide deaths in 2012, in terms of the
means of suicide, 12 ended their lives by jumping from buildings, while 3 died through carbon monoxide poisoning
and 2 died from hanging (Details are illustrated in table 7.1). Jumping from buildings was the commonest suicide
means which accounted for 60% of the suicide deaths in this age group. This revealed that they tended to choose a
fatal and determined means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2012, there were 535 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 63.3% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 1.3% from 2011 (Details are illustrated in table 7.1). The suicide rate was 11.85
and the male to female ratio was 1.8:1 (Details are illustrated in table 7.2). Among the deaths, 274 cases (51.2%)
jumped from buildings, while 113 people (21.1%) hung themselves and 99 people (18.5%) died of carbon monoxide
poisoning.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2012, 289 people died of suicide in this age group, accounting for 34.2% of the total number of suicide deaths
and down by 1.3% from 2011. The suicide rate was 20.04 in this age group, down by 1.37 from 2011, and the male
to female ratio was 2.1:1 (Details are illustrated in table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in this age group were
rather violent and potentially fatal, such as jumping from buildings, accounting for 137 deaths (47.7%) (Details are
illustrated in table 7.1).

In 2012, there were 423 people who committed suicide by jumping from buildings, accounting for 50.1% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 2.5% from 2011. 212 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for
25.1% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by 4.1% from 2011. 110 people died from carbon monoxide
poisoning, accounting for 13% of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 3.1% from 2010 (Details are
illustrated in table 7.1).



Jumping from buildings was the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in the second place while
carbon monoxide poisoning came in third place in 2012.

In 2012, 76 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second with 56 deaths.
Blue collar followed with 52 deaths. (Details are illustrated in table 7.3a ). Although suicides among the retired
increased from 45 in 2011 to 76 people in 2012, 557 suicide deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an
autopsy and death reports were not ordered. This decrease in the unclassified category from 622 in 2011 to 557 in
2012 certainly poses a challenge in drawing the conclusion of the occupation of the suicide deaths.

Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 3.3% in 2012, a decrease of 0.1% from 3.4% in 2011. The under-
employment rate decreased from 1.7% in 2011 to 1.5% in 2012 (Details are illustrated in table 7.3b & 7.3¢).

In 2012, 107 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of them committed suicide by jumping
from buildings, a total of 45 deaths in this group. 19 of them died of drowning, and 14 hung themselves. (Details are
illustrated in table 7.4).

As there were 557 suicide cases without death investigation, the picture of the relationship between suicide and
mental disorder cannot be easily drawn here. Notwithstanding, World Heath Organization(WHO) states that more
than 90% of all cases of suicide are associated with mental disorder such as depression, schizophrenia and
alcoholism. This definitely shows that effective promotion of the importance of mental health will create positive
impact in reducing the rate of suicide.

21 suicide death cases where categorized as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in
2012, down by 7 deaths in comparison with 28 deaths in 2011. Among these 21 cases, 8 died of jumping from
building while 5 died of drowning and 4 died of drugs poisoning (Details are illustrated in table 7.5).

The total number of suicide deaths was 845 in 2012, including 557 deaths where an autopsy and death report were
not ordered, and this figure decreased from 622 in 2011 to 557 in 2012 (Details are illustrated in table 7.6). These
uncategorized suicide deaths lead to difficulties in drawing a reliable conclusion, as the figure represents 65.9% of
the total number of suicide deaths.

The theme of World Suicide Prevention Day in 2012 was " Suicide Prevention across the Globe: Strengthening
Protective Factors and Instilling Hope". In the work of suicide prevention, one of the best ways of preventing potential
suicide is to identify those who are at risk. The strongest predictor is a history of previous suicide attempt. About
half of this group who seriously consider attempting suicide and have been diagnosed with some kinds of mental
disorder is at the high risk. Depression, substance-related disorders, schizophrenia and personality disorders are all
major contributing factors. Alcoholism and sustance abuse are also important risk factors for suicidal thoughts and
behaviour. Stressful life events in a person's life such as family conflict and relationship breakdown can make people
weak to cope with difficulties. Economic crisis, unemployment, bereavement and serious illness can all be major
contributors. Most people can cope with an uneventful life, but a sense of personal self-worth and self-confidence is
a protection of development of suicidal tendency. Good problem-solving skills and adaptive help-seeking behaviour
can add to the personal strength of protection. In addition, every one of us can contribute to suicide prevention
including health care professionals, teachers, researchers, police, firemen, journalists, religious leaders, politicians,
volunteers, and relatives. In short, everyone can contribute in the suicide prevention in his/her daily role.

In the past years, the collaborative effort and multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention and
suicide intervention by different organizations in Hong Kong have contributed in the concern and awareness on the
suicide related issues. Our every little act can be a great deal onto the suicide prevention in Hong Kong. Let’s be the
one who can be a positive and caring element who can make our community different. For a brighter future, we can
doit!
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(Table 7.3b) The Underemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)
(5 7.3b) BEEMET BR (BRI NFRDMHE)

Year Sex
Fi5 {311
M 5

2012 F %
Overall §&t

M 5B

2011 F %
Overall §&t

M 5B

2010 F %z
Overall &5t

3.6
3.7
3.7
3.9
3.8
3.6
3.1
3.4

0.8
1.3
1.9
0.7
1.3
2.0
1.0
1.4

Age Groups F#4H 7!

Y
5o [0 7 [ 5039 [ w09 [ 50 59| sor
3.8 1.8 1.6 2.1 2.9 1.9

0.4
1.0
1.8
0.5
1.1
2.0
0.8
1.3

0.9
1.5
2.3
1.2
1.8
2.8
1.6
2.3

1.3
2.2
2.8
2,1
2.5
3.5
2.4
3.1

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

BERRR - BAR EAGEFRAEE (2)

(Table 7.3c) The Unemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)

(R 7.3c) BRKRER (RMBIRFHRSA)

Year Sex
Fi5 TRl
M5

2012 F %L
Overall §&t

M5

2011 F %L
Overall §&t

M5

2010 F %L
Overall §5&t

15.6
.9
13.9
7.9
13.6
15.8
23.0
18.3
20.8

6.6
4.1
5.3
6.7
4.1
5.3
8.3
5.3
6.7

Age Groups FE# AR

| 3039 | 40-49 | 50-50 | 60+ |
28 3.1 3.3 2.2

.8
2.4
3.1
2.0
2.5
3.7
2.6
3.1

2.5
2.8
3.0
2.5
2.7
4.1
3.0
3.6

2.3
2.9
3.9
2.2
3.3
5.0
3.2
4.3

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department
ERRR : BNStREAEFATATA (D)

EEMBATHILEER

1.7
1.9
2.4
1.9
2.3
2.3
2.8
2.4

1.4
2.0
2.0
2.0
2.0
3.3
1.4
2.8

Overall

o
[=]:]

2.1
0.9
1.5
2.3
1.1
1.7
2.6
1.4
2.0

Overall

Py
[=1-]

3.8
2.7
3.3
4.0
2.8
3.4
5.1
3.6
4.4

B2012 & H
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REPORT ON SPOT SERVICE 2012

Writer: Chan Fung Ming (Hotline Volunteer)
Translator: [p Chi Wing (Hotline Volunteer)

Our Suicide Prevention on neT (SPOT) Service has been in operation for five years. Searches are made on the
Internet on a daily basis for people giving messages of emotional disturbance or suicidal risk in blogs and forums.
We then leave messages to give them support, care and encouragement. When necessary, further assistance,
emotional relief and information on relevant resources are provided, and sometimes even referrals to our Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre are made.

In 2012, the service handled a total of 756 cases, of which 210 were new cases. After our first messages to the
clients, 47.6% of them gave a response. In most of the responses, the clients showed appreciation to our concern.
Some of the responses went on to talk about their problems. Although there were first messages getting no
responses, we believed that our support, care and encouragement explicitly expressed in the messages had reached
their hearts and some subtle positive effect had probably been produced. In addition to leaving messages in the
clients’ blogs, we posted some positive inspirational messages in our own blog. Many people appreciated that the
messages were highly positive and inspirational.

Of the 210 new cases of the year, 68.6% were female, 25.2% were male and 6.2% were unidentified.

In the work of the SPOT Service, suicidal risk assessment closely linked to the way the intervention is going to be
made, such as whether the case should be referred to Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre as soon as possible. Of the
210 new cases, at the time of the initial contact, 42.4% had suicidal risk: 1.4% had a high suicidal risk, 3.8% had a
medium suicidal risk, and 37.1% had a low suicidal risk.

At the time of the initial contact, 41.9% of the 210 new cases were assessed to be with no suicidal risk but with
emotional disturbance. Since a prolonged suffering of emotional disturbance without a resolution may give rise to
the thought of suicide, we hold that help should be offered to a person with emotional disturbance so as to reduce
the chance of his or her developing suicidal thought. On the other hand, 15.7% of the 210 new cases had unknown
suicidal risk as they had not expressed themselves clearly and an assessment could not be made. Some negative
thoughts had, however, been revealed by what they said in their blogs.

There are many causes of emotional disturbance and even suicidal thoughts. They do not exist independently. Of
the 210 new cases, the most common cause of problem was love affairs (24.8%), followed by mental illness and
family issues (both 17.1%), then by health and studies (both more than 10%). Other causes of problem included
friendship, employment, marriage, sex, finance and suicide of family members or friends. 3.3% of the cases were
unwilling to disclose their problems and only vaguely indicated that they were depressed and therefore cannot be
categorized.

It is now a trend for people to use the Internet as a channel to express their emotions. There have been incidents
in which a person committed suicide after leaving a suicidal note on the Internet. It is certain that our service has
its value. However, we are also encountering many restrictions and difficulties in providing the service. Instead
of requesting by the client, we intervene as a stranger and we are often rejected by the client right away, which
stops us from carrying out our work. It requires a lot of skills to express empathy to the clients and make them feel
our genuine concern through writing, without which we cannot render further help to them. On the other hand,
various blogs and web search engines have their own ways of operation, own functional limitations and privacy
considerations. These cause obstacles and challenges to our service. Nevertheless, we will always be mindful of our
mission behind the service - to give encouragement and help to people with emotional disturbance or even suicidal
thought so that they can regain their confidence and be reassured of the value of their lives.
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(Table 8.1) Age and suicidal assessment of SPOT project in 2012
(3% 8.1) 2012 FHEHAFTEIRERRFRRGHEERR

Suicidal Assessment Mlddle Low None Unknown Total
Emﬁ% 1& T.# *En’r

0
10 - 19 1 2 49 20 12 84
20 - 29 4 10 129 210 22 375
Age 30 - 39 1 8 24 35 8 76
Fl 40 - 49 0 1 2 10 8 21
50 - 59 0 0 2 4 0 6
Unknown & 0 2 20 82 87 191
Total 485t 6 23 226 361 140 756

(Table 8.2) Sex and suicidal assessment for new cases of SPOT project in 2012

(58.2) 2012 FEHAFTEIERERER R M ERRETR

Suicidal Assessment Mlddle Low None Unknown Total
Emﬁ% 1& T# 5t

2 6 144

Sex % M 1 2 23 20 7 53
R A& Unknown 0 0 2 4 7 13
Total #85t 3 8 78 88 33 210

(Table 8.3) Age and suicidal assessment for news cases of SPOT project in 2012

(58.3) 2012 FEM AFTEIIRERERFR NEWBERRETR

I Y e e EE e P
21

Health 25 0 0 10 7 0 10.0

Social Relationship 32 & 0 2 8 2 1 0 1 14 7.0

Study 2% 0 8 10 2 0 0 1 21 10.0

Occupation B2 0 0 1 5 2 0 0 8 4.0

Sexual Problem 4% 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1.0

Mental Problem 5 1#5 0 0 16 18 2 0 0 36 17.1

Type Family Disputes &R 0 0 13 22 1 0 0 36 171
el Finance &7 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 0.9
Accident E 44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0

Marital Problem #&4# 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 4 1.8

Romantic Relationship & & 0 20 18 14 0 0 0 52 24.8
Relatives Suicide & B3 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 6 3.0
Unknown R&f 0 1 1 4 0 0 1 7 3.3

Total 85t 0 34 76 82 13 2 3 210 100
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AUDITORS' AND FINANCIAL REPORT 87 IEX ¥R &5

Y. H. CHIEUNG & COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2,
251 QUEEN’S ROAD CENTRAL,

HONG KONG.
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2851 2802
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong ( “the Corporation” ) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2013, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

Responsibility Of The Executive Committee For The Financial Statements

The members of the Executive Committee of the Corporation are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the entity’s executive
committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the state of the Corporation's affairs as at 31 March 2013 and of its deficit in funds and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

\

Y. H. Cheung & Company
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

31 May 2013

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2012 Annual Report



Y. H. CHEUNG & COMIPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2,
251 QUEEN’S ROAD CENTRAL,

HONG KONG.
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2851 2802

T
® &

o>

>

0

Sy M B

BoooE b o6 o= @ oo
B 1M R ORI ke 3 9
I SRR

in

M EREE

BESWBF BRI G RE
2 E kel M A RFERE G E:

O 50 P8 AR AR R SN 3R R B 4 ey I ) A R AR
Sk SR UNE  REATE 22

HATRB G HE
%@z#ﬁn";é@%%m&%%f\a& LR S S DN

;@/\M‘Jﬁtﬁ%&% R HITEE @ z'%t%‘
i%ﬁ%Aﬁ%@?ﬁﬁ&ﬂ@¢ﬁ54ﬁé

T o) K AE

L RK LSS
PR ELIE A 4

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%%vﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁE’&ﬁi&m§%@
ARG AT AL RCE BT R A o R ) R AR B R R AR R A
AL AR FOLA TR R IR -

BT B SRR L2 8 R R BB o B A A A T
R IRARE AR X T AR MAR 3R R MR XA R Q45 AT R B &
NI E T R R E A R Wﬁ?%%%ﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁ R @3 B AR - FAdE
BTR @45 HAT R B @246 1% % M35 SRR B AT A 0 & BA5 3t BB ko i B R 00 4
HES S X RuE A TR P

T RRAT AR BIVE R TABRIFLZEH -
TR

FARA LML AER AN A
AR GREZ A AL FE 45

< NEMRBRE 4 2013 43 A 31 B esask
AR B 3 R 0

K
g% %ﬁﬁ/&%ﬁ‘ﬁi 3SR B A G MR

SR 3t 617
FRIE TG
201345 A3l A

EREBMBHNOHLEAERB 2012 6K



FBMISH T L AR
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

AE QMK
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
201343 /318
AS AT 31 MARCH 2013

3 2013
NOTES HKS$

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in hand 14,000
Cash at banks 6,243,729 5,601,898
Fixed deposits 898,553 898,463
JE B TRAT AR Accounts receivable and
prepayments 135,848 643,414
7,292,130 7,157,775

e LESS:
Wy CURRENT LIABILITIES
JEAFFRIA Accounts payable (846,537) (694,894)

6,445,593 6,462,881
IR EE NON-CURRENT ASSETS

KEHE Utility deposits 16,420 16,420
FEBM Furniture, fittings and
equipment 1 1

A NET ASSETS 6,462,014 6,479,302

EE R Represented by:
EAE G 4 OPERATING FUNDS

R4 Accumulated Fund 854,548 710,081
EAHF P Life Education Centre (61,178) (83,657)
ERI R Y % Suicide Crisis Intervention

P Centre 3,069,140 2,921,253
nﬂg i & A Caring Fund 1,590,601 1,913,019

5,453,111 5,460,696
Ak 4 B eg4s  OTHER FUNDS AND
RESERVE

KA AR . Block Grant 120,805 59,068
ZAENE KA Capital Project Fund (71,440)
EE A Programs Fund 20,619 20,619
VIR Special Fund 503,919 503,919
54t General Reserve 435,000 435,000
6,462,014 0,479,302

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Approved by the Executive Committee on 31 May 2013
2

32 77 0
\ +
L8

Treakurer
Bt
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

R . T T
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2012/13 # &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

PRINCIPAL REVENUE

Donations and subsidies received 11,058,113

OTHER REVENUE

Bank interest received 602
Courses fees and sundry income 1,570,517

10,686,267

492
1,658,454

12,629,232

12,345,213

EXPENDITURE

Training and community activities 752,118
Staff costs 10,112,716
Administration expenses . 1,067,401
Rent and rates 370,040
Computers and softwares 30,975
Low value furniture and equipment 39,209
Web-page design 84,000
Amendment of M&A 20,750
Subscription to affiliated association 8,763

863,592
9,358,089
886,558
370,380
14,458
46,961

4,000

12,485,972

11,544,038

OPERATING SURPLUS

FOR THE YEAR 143,260

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/

EXPENDITURE
Cost of subvented assets (432,513)

Subventions received 271,965

801,175

(169,972)
103,000

NET COMPREHENSIVE

(DEFICIT)/SURPLUS (17,288)

734,203

I S L
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
2012/13 7%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
2013
HK$

S %K 444545 Balance of funds at beginning of year 6,479,302

AEEIEESF
(k5 48)/ Bk

B AW B AR
B AR
EX R

Operating funds net (deficit)/surplus
for the year (7,585)

Surplus in Block Grant 61,737
Capital Project Fund Deficit (71,440)

2012
HKS

5,745,099

682,607
51,596

Balance at end of year 6,462,014

6,479,302

EREBMBHNOHLEAERB 2012 6K




B BHEHA B B R
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

AERER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
2012/13
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

2013
HK$

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
EIFZRERE

Operating Surplus of funds for the year 143,260 801,175
R E LI E R B
Adjustments for 3% :
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable and
prepayments(3¥ A )/ ik 20 B & A 2 507,566 (240,677)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses 151,643 (131,789)
38 /(R D ) BB AT AR

802,469 428,709
Cash Flows From Investing Activities #% & A7 F 2k &

Subvented assets purchased & Bh % B 2 & & R A (432,513) (169,972)
Social Welfare Block Grant #:# & & 44 /b 108,000 103,000

Community Chest Capital project fund 32,100 -

NEREFESE RS

Other subventions £ 444 85 131,865 -

Net Increase in Cash at Banks and in Hand 641,921 361,737
3 RAT IR R F AR B A 4R

Cash at Banks and in Hand at Beginning of Year 6,514,361 6,152,624
BT HERE T HRA

Cash at Banks and in Hand at End of Year 7,156,282 6,514,361
FUBATERETF RS

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2012 Annual Report



FAWMIBA B A %G
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
ARIA M 3E
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
2012/13 4%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

ORGANISATION 41 &%

The Corporation is a charitable body incorporated on 10 March 1994. The liability
of the individual member is limited.

AGR—AAERNM N4 53 A 10 BARSRILAGEAMRTEZZEA

The Corporation is exempted under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance
from any Hong Kong Tax.
AFORBEEBREEBEANTAFRELR -

The registered office and principal place of operations of the Corporation are in
Hong Kong. The principal activities of the Corporation during the year were prevention
of suicide and carrying out community education in this respect.
ﬁ&bggﬁﬂ&%ﬁﬁzg_%?] BEZB AGFRNEREFHAN LERRAHKFTAE

The activities were mainly financed by outside donations.

AEFHEROIREREY -
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES * £ &3k %

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards including Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, which are accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance. The financial statements are expressed in
Hong Kong dollars.

AT MAARIBEE S LGRTZHHR AR A EGIRE Y - AN

T~

HKFRSs are being continual updated. It is the policy of the Corporation to study
but not to adopt new standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but
are not yet required to be adopted. The Executive Committee anticipate that those
standards, amendments or interpretations issued but not yet adopted have no material
impact on the financial position and results of the Corporation on adoption in future.

FHZQHERELFRAN A EGEMTZ O EAER G ELT IR
?‘EE Wﬁi&ﬁ‘—i&- B Mt RABAGT MY AR a3t ERAR G RA L TR LM

CRAR:

The principal accounting polices adopted in preparing these financial statements arc

as follow: #h R sbMHMEZ £ ZEH B R4 T ¢
(a) Measurement Basis 22377 &,

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis with subsequent
modification of the assets’ value through provision for depreciation and impairment
in value to reflect their fair value in the balance sheet.

AR A CATZ BANS - KRR BB RBEEHALET EZRAUR
BREANPEENTEAMGAL -

EREBMBHNOHLEAERB 2012 6K



FSRIBH E L ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BRIA 32 (4)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 4%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) £ % &3t ¥ R (4%)
(b) Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1% £ % 4t

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. It is the
Corporation's policy to write off the costs of low value furniture, fixtures and
equipment in the year of acquisition.

Subvented assets, computers and softwares are also fully depreciated and
written off as expenses in the year of acquisition.

R B M AR AR E N RIBATHR  — AR R R B M
2 BAIF 42 B o

WO H AR B BH TR BRI IR BN 23047 2 4 B A g

Principal Revenue/Donations and Subsidies * 3l A/47 2k & i gb

The principal revenues of the Corporation are from donations and subsidies.

AR ERPANR B RB AR

They are recorded on the cash received basis. Specific donations are recorded
in the period of usage specified by the donors.

A5 AR BCHE RE S O A ST IR © 2R AR SR B0 A S AR B RN

Consolidated Statement of Funds #4244 £ 4% &

All funds are under the control of the Executive Committee. They are
consolidated for the year to present an overall result of the operations, changes in
funds and cash flows for the year.

IR RS ERPTER GEIE - GOEASRAM BT AT FPAA MK
X REUHBRRAENE -

ACCUMULATED FUND Z##% 4

The Fund is to finance Hotline Centre operations and administration functions.

RERANEH BB T SR T RITHER -

The movements during the year were as follow:-

PGS T

2013 2012
HK$ HK$

Fund balance at beginning of year 710,081 696,346
Add: Net surplus for the year
Hotline Centre (note 12) 144,467 13,735

Central Administration — —
(note 13)

Balance at end of year 854,548 710,081

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2012 Annual Report



AR B A RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
MR IR T 3E(47)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 4 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

4. LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE FUND 4 43 F & &4

The Life Education Centre was mainly subvented by The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust. There were also other sponsorship and donations received during the year.
The income and expenditure of the Centre during the year and the balance at end of year
were as follows:

AGHEF T ERORBREGLEERLLUREY - £FTH LA LEDAR
WAk o AFU X BRGS0 T ¢

2013 2012
HK$ 1IK$

Subventions for the year &4 B % Bh 901,800 901,800
Sponsorship for Community activities % B4t & 7% 8 125,890 ---
Government rent and rates subsidies #JF #2 4 3 472 8 - 152,728
Course fees received 3R F2 LA 75,530 88,134
Bank interest received 4847 #] & A 52 46
Other donations H 45 2 10,400 6,500
Sundry income 38 ik A 105 363

1,113,777 1,149,571

Less: Expenditures % @ %

Staff salaries # 4 650,786 691,060
Staff MPF 34 #% 4 31,531 29,370
Medical expenses 5 7 703 210
Staff training % B 33 3,640 3,080
Community activities 4k & 7% 60,899 7,796
Central administration expenses ¥+ 3475 & A 40,000 40,000
Rent and rates #8 4> £ 44 152,396 152,728
Office supplies ## /2 % % A 22,461 20,047
Publicity and promotion & {% 4,545 23,935
Repairs and maintenance 15 ¥2 /% % 15,276 14,837
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1% B % # 10,239 8,470
Telephone and paging & %1% °F 5,581 4,594
Electricity and water 7k & 6,175 6,254
Postage #f+ & 8,340 12,838
Travelling % i@ 4,748 4,342
Sanitary and cleaning expenses 7 3% 1,986 3,117
Newspaper, journals and books & | 5 3% 6,593 5,521
Annual report and publications J& 3% 4 & 7|4 33,042 —
Annual dinner ¥ 45 & 555 -
Newsletters % 4% F 15,689 11,314
Refreshment 4k & 314 588
Insurance £% K 13,385 7,437
Recruitment 33 5% % 1,360 3,602
Sundry expenses 4+ # 1,054 980

1,091,298 1,052,120

Surplus for the year 7 <& 44 22,479 97,451
Balance at beginning of year #4744 (83,657) (181,108)

Balance at end of year 5 #4&#x (61,178) (83,657)

EREBMBHNOHLEAERB 2012 6K



FHBIBF B AR
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
AR IR 3 (4))
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 £ %
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND A #& A& 4k 32 o 4

The Social Welfare Department provided finance out of Lotteries Fund to enable the
Corporation to set up a suicide crisis intervention centre to provide immediate services to
those who are in crisis situation and at high suicide risk.

MR GRAF R AL OHRT DA TR ARCHEE T SARHE HLE
B 2 AR ) -

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre is subsidized by Government Lump Sum Grants.
The income and expenditure during the year and the balance at end of year were shown in
the following page:

B EF— F BT A RAMERIE P - RER X RFRERNT EBT

2013 2012

HK$ HK$
Income A

Subventions received ¥ & B 7,357,984 7,014,689

Rent and rates subvention #i4- % 7% B) 108,903 121,402
Other donations received H 4,45 2k A 532 9,583
Course fees received 342 J A\ 71,260 56,500
Program income #: & & Fh i A 15,744 8,145
Sundry income 3B jL A 16,993 20,033
Bank interest received 4g47#] & 120 111
7,571,536 7,230,463

Expenditures % #

Staff salaries 37 4 6,474,157 6,225,861
Mandatory Provident Fund 3% #% 4 368,679 347,750
Medical expenses 5 % 634 547
Staff training % B 323 17,870 12,560
Recruitment expenses 43 8 & 6,567 2,638
Volunteers’ training & T 33| 3,064 -
Administration expenses 47 # & F 90,000 90,000
Community activities #: & 75 & 24,015 45,782
Publicity and promotion & 4% 29,075 65,627
Rent and rates 784 & % #f 114,584 114,832
Office supplies ¥ % & A 13,539 14,917
Repairs and maintenance 14 32 {% % 12,478 13,182
Computers and softwares & f% & ik 14 24,463 6,328
Web-page design % 3t49 & 84,000 ---
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1% £ % # 4,800 7,200
Telephone and paging & &% 28,541 27,421
Electricity and water 7K &, 41,846 45,863
Postage #f & 4,003 1,422
Travelling 32 i@ 23,184 21,560
Sanitary and cleaning expenses 74 /% 7,914 8,762
Newspaper, journals and books % F1| 4 3% 1,217 273
Refreshment £k & 341 3,966
Annual dinner i 45 & 6,655 7,680
Insurance 4% K 40,540 41,151
Sundry expenses 4+ % 1,483 4,730

7,423,649 7,110,052

Surplus for the year 4 & & # 147,887 120,411
Balance at beginning of year ##744x 2,921,253 2,800,842

Balance at end of year #4544k 3,069,140 2,921,253
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FBHOBF Bk ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
FRIA e 3E(48)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 4%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

6. CARING FUND Bt & i Ak 4

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of 'Starting a Caring
World with Listening'. The objectives also include carrying out community education in
loving one’s life and caring other people.

KexMETy TR EA > HBTEME ) 238 FaERTREBEDHRT
BN A MRAIA -

The movements during the year were as follow:-

b G g T

2013
HK$

N Income
Courses and community
program fees 1,223,394 1,460,896
Donations received 708,960 594,377
Administration fees - 274,000
Bank interest received 326 231
Sundry income --- 58
1,932,680 2,329,562

Expenditure

Programs expenses 47,411 128,662
Community education 496,387 630,529
Central administration expenses 818,241 -
Fund raising expenses 36,098 -
Staff salaries 568,147 909,756
MPF contribution 27,611 42,149
Travelling 2,070 3,109
Recruiting expenses 2,386 4,512
Medical expenses -—- 380
Electricity and water 5,208 9,022
Telephone 3,402 6,609
Computers and softwares 4910 2,210
Furniture and equipment 22,100 34,325
Repair and maintenance 1,307 3,129
Sanitary and cleaning expenses 958 1,280
Newspaper, journals and book 40 ---
Refreshment expenses 810 1,320
Staff training expenses --- 3,000
Publication 7,417 6,538
Anniversary expenses 9,003 -
Promotion 154,187 61,173
Newsletter 6,950 -
Insurance 6,973 5,153
Office supplies 11,754 8,028
Recreational activities 3,926 8212
Postage 5,908 2,024
Annual dinner --- 1,050
General meeting expenses 7,908 120
Sundry expenses 3,986 5,662

2,255,098 1,878,552

Surplus for the year (322,418) 451,010
ER R Balance at beginning of year 1,913,019 1,462,009

R AR Balance at end of year 1,590,601 1,913,019

E3:]
AT L H
HEHT
P RATI R
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HBBERA B ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
MRIA i 32 (45)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 & &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

BLOCK GRANT #k% % & #f Bb

Block Grant is granted by the Social Welfare Department for purchasing approved
assets. The movements during the year were as follow:

AERAFADATMERTITAE - AEY G T :

2013 2012
HKS$ HK$

Balance brought forward 59,068 7,472
Grant received 108,000 103,000
Less: Cost of assets purchased (46,263) (51,404)
Balance at end of year 120,805 59,068

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND % j# 3t #] K& 4

The Community Chest agreed to subsidise the project for capital improvement. The
capital project fund was set up. The movements during the year were as follow:

NHEEFIETDAGREBEE - AANBERSF TR LY G T
HOK$

ES L€ Subvention received during year 32,100
BCEAXE Less: Capital expenditure (103,540)
ER Y3 Balance at end of year (71,440)

PROGRAMS FUND 7 & 4

Programs fund was set up for operating community services programs for the
purposes of suicide crisis intervention and prevention.

AR ILTE B e R AR AL B ARA AR ok B IR B R -

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-
oA o T
2013
HK$

EMBEHEH Balance at beginning and
at end of year 20,619

. SPECIAL FUND 453] %4
The Special Fund is set up to provide for capital improvements and setting up new
centres. There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-
FHARSRRAFUETAEBRRILI T LM o FVRE G - 3 5TF:
2013 2012

HKS$ HK$
LS & S Balance at beginning and
at end of year 503,919 503,919
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

NOTES TO AéCOUNTS (Continued)

2012/13 %)%

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

11. GENERAL RESERVE 41

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:

EPRA G - F T ;-

i B AT

Fund balance at beginning and
at end of year

12. HOT LINE CENTRE FUND #k 4% % 54 4>
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PRINCIPAL REVENUES

Donations and subsidies received from:

Community Chest of Hong Kong
Government rent and rates subsidies

Others

OTHER REVENUES

Membership subscriptions
Bank interest received

Course fees and sundry income
Training and activities fees

GENERAL EXPENSES

Central administration expenses
Case expenses

Training expenses

Program expenses

Volunteers’ recognition

Travelling expenses

Staff salaries

Provident fund contribution
Medical expenses

Staff training

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Computer and softwares

Low value furniture and equipment
Subscription to affiliated associations
Office expenses

Subvented assets

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2013
HKS$

435,000

2012
HK$

435,000

2013
HK$

1,814,910

28,734

2012
HKS$

1,764,330
102,820

18,038

1,843,044

5,980
104
57,216
103,800

1,885,188

6,400
104
17,925

2,010,744

1,909,617

100,000
2,890
60,610
49,146
7,696
145,040
963,684
48,182
957
1,415
103,060
1,602
2,070
8,763
266,632
104,530

144,000
3,455
21,179
19,169
7,020
140,745
1,034,263
40,327
1,240
1,650
7,134
102,820
1,793
1,093
4,000
247,426
118,568

1,866,277

1,895,882

144,467

13,735

EREBMBHNOHLEAERB 2012 6K




FABBA B ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
ARIA M 3E(4)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2012/13 &%
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

13. CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION + =478 &
HK$

Administration fee 470l & 1,048,241
Subvention from Environment and Conservation Fund 131,865
RIABARRFTALEY

Sundry income 4+38 A 495

_1.180.601

Less: Expenditures 7% @ % #

Salaries # 4 893,760
MPF 4k 4 29,597
Staff training 3% § #%3] 21,050
Amendment of M&A #4242 20,750
Subvented assets - air conditioning and lighting 178,180
WM H X B A4 AR B
Office expenses A% % A 37,264
1,180,601

Surplus for the year A& 4 & £& —
. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 4 32 84 % J& f&

The Corporation’s major assets are short term deposits at banks. The amounts can
cover all known liabilities of the Corporation. The Executive Committee consider that
the Corporation should have no liquidity risk. In respect of credit risk, as the deposits are
placed at leading banks in Hong Kong, credit risk is reduced.

ACERAEBAIBITER  RERARHERMRY Coatfiss - HPSTE B
FTRERATEAH R EABRZAR  NERBRBRT @ BREFNEBZERR
AT O B RARMC R B Z R

. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT # 32 & KR &

The aggregate of all Corporation funds represents the capital of the Corporation.
The objective of the Corporation is to maintain the capital intact. In case certain funds
require more expenditure than their receipt can support, the Executive Committee will
consider the overall effect on the capital of the Corporation. The Accumulated Fund or
other funds may be used to subsidize the excessive expenditure.

AGHHRCUBRERRGIAAME - AGXLBRAREEAMAYE - HH
AL RAERLERNS 2 X HBATEE G ERAH D HZHY - BHAL
R AR S TR G AR ERIALY -
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 08 34t

WA H N
A Member Agency of The Community Chest

my,.

FHEETESENLS
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The MaII Channel Int’l Limited
BARAS
M-vh- imwm C«m\mumm Group {88 RMALR

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
BEBARE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust

ERBFEREETES

Hong Kong Social Welfare Department
and the Lotteries Fund

EHEHERNBELESES

PCCW Ltd. — Sponsored telephone lines
for hotline service
BNENERAT - BYHAGHRERS
Hong Kong Coroner’s Court — providing
data of 2012 suicide death in Hong Kong
BRRRBHEE - RE—F—_FF
BERLTCHFTER

BEEAEFRAT
BHE 11U CHONG HING INVESTMENT LIMITED

Fo(al Pany Y lim, imiy,
e Rag

o el

iBoss Connecting Opportunities

(HERRFEE)

FRER R W OB T F RN D

SING PAO COMPANY LIMITED

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

ﬂ% A L I

Census and Statistics Department — HIAL/ME
providing data of 2012 population in
Hong Kong RERKL
BUR#ET R - I’ T —_F
BEEAOBFTER 2k 4+
Commercial Radio Hong Kong i e
BEEL (BHAR) R
St John's Cathedral Counselling Service RKBREL
BERHEEHERE
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
BN SREHS
Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
BERARBEESD
REZGREERAR

(HEFRDERE)

WA R RR ARG
S & S CLEANING COMPANY LTD.

ERYXEEARQE

China Resources Property Management Limited

Best Video Limited



(HETAFEE)

G

ROYAL PARK HOTEL

The BodyShop

Sohls

SINCE 1851

COIMTR

B@m HONG KONG

ISNEPLAND

@w&z%/:%{g

'rlﬂ"g

LANGHAM

REGAL
PLACE L

HONGKONG HOTEL
CAUSEWAY BAY = HONG KONG

EREHBE

(FEEFR )

Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited Luk Chi Wing EWE
Rotary District 3450 Charitable Fund Ltd Chow Chi Yeung 25
VF Asia Limited Yap Tsz Ching Amy B
Consumer Power Tech Ltd. Chiu Ling Sze REEE
Master Elegant Limited Leung Bo Yan B
Gap International Sourcing (Holdings) Ltd Miss Yuen Sheung Oi ERE
The Shamdasani Foundation Ms Mok Lau Mee Judy Az
Wong's Diamond & Pearl Co., Ltd. Cheuk Ngai Man Hester TR
Wai H. Yuen & Company Catherine Tyrell HEEkEE
Au Ka Yee Lam Shuk Mei s pes
Fung Chiu Chak Victor Law Siu Ying L
Wong Yao Wing Robert Ng Oi Kit L9
Ms Lo Hester Hayin HEARESESERAR BT
Tang Wing Chi Amy BB RREBRAR BRE
Ms Tam Wing Kei BYHMERAH REA
Tse San Yip LRESBRAR S &S
Chan Pui Sze FXEA (BHEHLR) #8 =Xk
Ms Chan Yee Ming ERMEELES FEI
Miss Yu Kwan Mei BREEEHERAR PRk
Lo Wai Leung, Kevin ARRKEERRAT BRER
Tang Shuk Yee Karina EIRERBRAR G
Wong Yuk Lan BREER BEE  BiRZ > B#N
Yam Siu Fong RECEZERE 2w
Lai Man Kui BEREHPE LI
Chan Suk Yee MRBBEPEBIATERZ "R
Chan Wing Yip, Otto 237g= BR&R
Mr. Chan King Hing =HERE gL
Tso Hung Chuen BEE S
Chan Nancy wEE [AZEE
Cheng Cho Ming Bernard i RidE
Yip Lai Yee Phebe BiE



WE NEED YOUR HELP

1a B 0 &8

Who we are § 7}

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong obtains its funding primarily through
subventions from the Community Chest, the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Social
Welfare Department and the Lotteries Fund. Donations from various sources
support of the community are also important in helping us develop and
improve our services. Please support our work by donation.

As our organization is a charitable institution, your donations (over $100) are
tax deductible.

ERRBADMIEERENECETZREEEADE BEEEE
MHEERNENESESNED - £ ATHBBEAZRERENIE
BAGHRFEER - SXFASHRSE -

AEH—ZAEER  FAE(—BTUL ) WERTREBE KO
ERREH -

How to Donate 8217 :%

Please complete the Donation Slip behind and return to our office.
For enquires please call 2319 2688.

HEXEEEROMELFOAS » EHEFE - 2319 2688 ©







I

Please complete this form in BLOCK letter and send us with the cheque / bank pay-in slip / 7-eleven transaction
record by mail to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Freepost No.51” (no stamp necessary) / by fax to
3016 9970 / email:prsky@sbhk.org.hk. Donation of HK$100 or above are tax deductible with a receipt.
BLEBERSIRE > ERBAXE/ STABK/ ENEERE—HTLAY  GHER  S5HEMNERHE
ERSBEQ 515, (REE) /EEZE3016 9970 / EE: prsky@sbhk.org.hk ° BEFHEE 100t E - A
RURBRFNR

Donation Amount $83X£ %8 (Please “v” as appropriate) (BEBEEMEM “v)

OHK$1,000 OHK$150 COHK$100 0O Your choice EAth HK$
(By autopay to lower the service charges s MURITF OB EER - LUBDFEER )
OR Making a one-off donation S(FEE — BB

OHK$3,000 OHK$1,500 OHK$800 O Your choice HfhhHK$

Name 4 :
Address t i :

Tel NoB#2 B 55
Email address EE it :

O By autopay B8/ EER (FEHIBN » FEENIE)
(Please send me an autopay authorisation form B E/ERIFERKEE ST L)
O By cheque X Z (payable to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong” #5885 52 " BB N LB/ S

[ By direct transfer (Please send this form together with the original bank receipt / a printout of the completed
transaction record) H#EGFAF O (FERGZUIRER/ JENR G EERETE )
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited: 012-758-100-14680 AR $R1T

O PPSHES
Please call PPS Hotline at 18031 and enter merchant code of SBHK at 9412.
BREAHE 18033 MAXEEF R 9412

[ Online Donation Service 48 -85k
Donors can donate by credit card through our on-line donation system. http://donation.sbhk.org.hk/
BAREALIERVISASKMASTERE A FETMA LB - FERZELITME © http://donation.sbhk.org.hk/

0O Barcode Card Donation " F#88) - OKIBRENE L & T E R EBREREF
Donors with our Barcode Card can donate through CircleK or 7-Eleven outlets. An official receipt will be provided
for donation of over $100 to facilitate tax exemption application. A& 8B M B R IEIE £ L S Eh RiE-E 2 CircleK
BFIEDK 7-Eleven 183K ©

o 7‘1”|(T|B|C)|| || | | | | ||| ||||‘||W|||‘| o
3529 9000 0000 0012 5
99990610294121

O Policy Donation Programme (PDP) - “Love for the Future” " £ &pE =178 - REETETH
The LUA Foundation had launched the Policy Donation Programme, allowing policy holders to consider donating a
certain percentage of the sum insured, for supporting SBHK to promote suicide prevention work.
http://www.lifecare.org.hk/pdp.html
AEMAHRBEESESHETHN EREETH - REBESE,  BEATEBERERED  BEBHEILLNE
RETAG  BELERE  IFHLEBRIF - #ERABLTHE  http://www.lifecare.org.hk/pdp.html °

WiseGiving

To improve the transparency and accountability of SBHK, we were one of the members in the first batch of the Wise Giving Campaign
launched by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service. www.wisegiving.org.hk

The above information will be used for promotion, fundraising and issuing donation receipt(s) only. Please contact our Fundraising
Department at 2319 2688 or email:prsky@sbhk.org.hk if you do not wish to receive any mail from us.

REABREUAGNEL » AFEMAT B RREH S " B4 WiseGiving 1 FIrH BN - DULRKERIBEHE REINEE - GRS - Bl
8 www.wisegiving.org.hk ©

UEBERRELEBEAGRY - SRABHEERE - & BN ARZRIERNEBASER - FBE 2319 2688 3 EH prsky@sbhk.org.hk L1
TREPHEAE o
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

t R L L

u ( h Hotline Centre
ety ISl NEERAT S EEM T 126-127 2

Unit 126-127, Kam Wah House, Choi Hung Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel BEE © 2790 8844 Fax {§H © 2343 6359
Email T : touch@sbhk.org.hk

AR ES ERWEL
Life Education Centre
g SBEEHRE = 4% 207214 =
= @ == o Unit 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel 3% 2319 1269 Fax {§& : 2319 0778
Email B : grow@sbhk.org.hk

ERHX BEREHMEEdRD

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
a NBERHEPE=FE 4% 207-214 B
~AoR L Y, Unit 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,

Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel BEE © 2341 7227 Fax {$H : 2341 7007
Email EH : alive@sbhk.org.hk

AERSEAER

e Caring Fund
NBEEEERE = E— 4% 207-214
Unit 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel BEE : 2319 1269 Fax {$K : 2319 0778
Email & : care@sbhk.org.hk

HihilaREBY facirred LIS A AR Eﬁkiﬁﬂﬁﬂ!

Fundc
‘The Hong Kong Council of Social Service . ‘The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust A Member Agency of The Community Chest

24\ R Bh B 45
24 Hour Hotline

ERARRENRRARATE

2389 2222 Telephone lines for Hotline Service

sponsored by PCCW Ltd
ZHSEmail : sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk

P

=2 Affiliation

EiliSala=E =

Member of The International Association of Suicide Prevention
HAMGREHE

Member of The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
EREAGS

Member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong



